Suncoast Florida Presbytery
66" Stated Meeting

Held at
North Fort Myers

Tuesday, May 14, 2024
10:00 am

Draft 1

SUNCOAST FLORIDA PRESBYTERY — 66™ STATED MEETING, MAY 14, 2024 - NFM



0O N O WON =

©

NN NNNNMNNOMDMNNMNNNMNNOMN A2 A A Ao Qaaaa
OCoOoONOCOUP~ARWN ~OCCOOONOOOGPMWDN-O

Report of the STATED CLERK
SUNCOAST FLORIDA PRESBYTERY (SFP)
North Fort Myers
Tuesday, May 14, 2024, 10:00am

l. Business Referred to the Stated Clerk: None

1. Recommendations:

1.
2.
3.

Adopt the proposed Docket
Approve Minutes from the Stated Meeting on February 13, 2024 [Covenant Life]
Receive Minutes from the Commission to Ordain/Install TE Bill Martin as Associate
Pastor at Cornerstone.
Communications/Announcements
i.  Made for More Conference (See attached flyer)
ii.  Requests for Excused Absence:
1. TE: Phil Woods
2. Churches:

lii.  Please sign-in as a TE, RE, or visitor; mark “C” for voting commissioner (BCO

13-1) and “X” if just attending; and update contact info.

iv.  Other: 2024 meeting dates:

1. May 14, 2024 (N. Fort Myers); Sept. 10, 2024 (Marco)

Respectfully Submitted,

Voo 4 JAtamat

TE David Stewart
Stated Clerk

SUNCOAST FLORIDA PRESBYTERY — 66™ STATED MEETING, MAY 14, 2024 - NFM



30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65

VI.

VII.

VIIIL.

XI.
XII.

XII.
XIV.

XV.

66" Stated Meeting of the
SUNCOAST FLORIDA PRESBYTERY (SFP)
North Fort Myers Presbyterian Church

Tuesday, May 14, 2024, at 10:00 AM

DOCKET

Welcome - 10:00 am

Worship and Communion - 10:00-11:00 am

Call to Order — 11:00 am

Quorum

Introduction of Visitors

The Stated Clerk’s Report

a. Adopt the Docket

b. Approve Minutes from the Stated Meeting on Feb. 13, 2024 [CL]

c. Receive the Minutes of the Commission to Ordain/Install Mr. Bill Martin as

Associate Pastor of Cornerstone.
d. Excused Absences: TE Phil Woods
e. Communications/Announcements
Administrative Committee Report
Amanda Barton (Senior Blue Book) — five minutes
TE Ralph Kelley, Covenant College representative
Treasurer’s Report
Proposed changes to Standing Rules (Second Reading)
Nominations for vacancies on Presbytery Permanent Committees.
Season of Prayer (15 minutes)
Lunch
Candidates and Credentials Committee Report (ORDER OF THE DAY)
a. Examination of Mr. Greg Poland for ordination.
b. Examination of Mr. Mike Viera for ordination.
c. Examination of Mr. Taylor White for licensure.
RUF Committee Report
Outreach Committee Report
Shepherding Committee Report
Review of Session Records Committee Report
Adjourn with prayer.

® oo o

SUNCOAST FLORIDA PRESBYTERY — 66™ STATED MEETING, MAY 14, 2024 - NFM



66
67

68
69
70
71

72
73
74
75
76
77

SUNCOAST FLORIDA PRESBYTERY

Minutes of the 65" Stated Meeting
February 13, 2024, 10:00am

Covenant Life Church

The gathering of the 65" Stated Presbytery began with worship service at 10:10 am. TE
Ken Aldrich preached a sermon from Exodus 1:22-2:10. The brothers celebrated the grace
of God in Holy Communion as the elders from Covenant Life served the Lord’s Supper.
TE Patrick Womack (Moderator) called the MEETING TO ORDER at 11:12 am. and
opened with prayer.
A. The Stated Clerk declared that a quorum was present. (BCO 13-4)

CHURCH, MINISTRY, or Sept | Nov | Feb
TEACHING ELDER STATUS 19 14 13
1 | Wayne Alder Chaplain E E E
2 | Kenneth Aldrich Covenant Life — Sarasota, FL P P P
3 | John Anderson Bay — Bonita Springs, FL P A P
4 | Todd Augustine Out of Bounds A A A
Chuck Betters Covenant — Naples - - P
5 | Greg Blosser Covenant — Naples, FL P P P
6 | Arnold Brevick Word of Life - North Port, FL P E P
7 | Ryan Broadhurst | Westminster — Fort Myers, FL P P E
8 | Bill Broderick Out of Bounds E A P
9 | Trent Casto Covenant — Naples, FL P P E
10 | Dann Cecil North Ft. Myers — N. Ft. Myers, FL P P P
11 | Anthony Chin Honorably Retired E E E
12 | Mike Cosner Oak River — Bonita Springs, FL P P P
13 | Daryl Davis Honorably Retired E E E
14 | Aaron Dean Covenant — Naples E P P
15 | Robert Dillard Covenant Life — Sarasota, FL P P P
16 | Dwight Dolby Auburn Road — Venice, FL P A P
17 | Sainvil Dorsainvil El Shaddai — Naples, FL P A E
18 | Gary Goodrich Marco — Marco Island, FL P P P
19 | John Grady Honorably Retired E E E
20 | Ted Hamm Chaplain E E E
21 | Geoffrey Henderson | Harbor — Bradenton, FL P A
22 | Steven Jeantet Covenant Life — Sarasota, FL P E P
23 | Scott Kerens Marco — Marco Island, FL P E E
24 | Christopher | Knaebel Grace — Lake Suzy, FL P E P
25 | Brent Lauder Providence — Cape Coral, FL P P E
26 | Keith Ledford Faith — Sarasota, FL P A P
27 | Matthew Loveall Without Call A A A
28 | Jon Maas Honorably Retired P E E

SUNCOAST FLORIDA PRESBYTERY — 66™ STATED MEETING, MAY 14, 2024 - NFM




29 | Scott Mawhinney | Out of Bounds E E E
30 | Paul May Covenant — Naples, FL P P P
31 | Gary Ogrosky Without Call P A P
32 | Robert Petterson Out of Bounds P P E
33 | Steven Schoof Marco - Marco Island, FL P A P
34 | Thomas Sidebotham | Honorably Retired E E E
35 | Vaughan Stanley Honorably Retired E E E
36 | David Stewart Grace - Lake Suzy, FL P P P
37 | Peter Stonecipher | Providence — Cape Coral P P P
38 | Lucas Tanner RUF @ FGCU P E P
39 | Yaroslav Viazovski Out of Bounds E E E
40 | Chris Voorhees Covenant — Naples, FL P P P
41 | Mitch Wellborn Covenant Life — Sarasota P P P
42 | Brent Whitefield Covenant — Naples, FL P P P
43 | Patrick Womack Bay — Estero, FL P P P
44 | Philip Woods Cornerstone - Bradenton, FL E A P
45 | Paul Wrigley Honorably Retired E E E
46 | Aleksey Zhuravlev Covenant of Grace — North Port, FL | P E P
31 18 31
CHURCHES 9/12 | 11/14 | 2/13
1 Auburn Road — Venice E A Joe Gorman (C); Jim Robinson (C)
2 Bay - Bonita Springs P-2 | P-2 Ken Herbold (C)
3 Cornerstone - Bradenton P-1 | A Bill Hogan; David Holmes (C); Bill Marin (C)
4 | Covenant — Naples P-3 | P4 Skip Schoenhals (C)
5 Covenant Life — Sarasota P-2 | P-2 Greg Clement (C); Brent Phillips (C)
5 l(DZO\J:enant of Grace — North p.1 A Aleksey Fomichenko (C)
or
7 El Shaddai — Naples P-1 | A A
8 Faith — Sarasota P-1 |A Randy Coryell (C)
9 Grace - Lake Suzy P3 | p3 (Rg)ndy Bibby (C); Andy Mitchell; Bob Rhodes
10 Harbor Community — A A A
Bradenton
11 | Marco - Marco Island P-2 | A A
12 Iltl/lorth Ft. Myers - North Ft. p1 | p1 Dennis Royall (C)
yers

13 | Oak River - Bonita Springs | A A A
14 | Providence — Cape Coral P-3 | P-2 Ron Henzel (C); Mike Levenhagen (C)
15 | Westminster - Ft. Myers P-3 | P-2 Jim Lee (C); Mark Wardell (C)
16 | Word of Life - North Port P-1 |E Ron Breen (C)

24 16 20

78
79
80

P = Present; E = Excused; A = Absent Without Excuse; * = Non-Particularized; (C) = Commissioner

B. MSC to grant the privilege of the floor to all visiting TEs.

SUNCOAST FLORIDA PRESBYTERY — 66™ STATED MEETING, MAY 14, 2024 - NFM




81
82
83
84

85
86

87
88

89
90
91
92
93
94
95
96
97
98
99
100
101
102
103
104
105
106
107
108
109
110
111
112
113
114
115
116
117
118
119
120
121
122
123
124

VI.

VII.

C. Visitors were introduced: Noah Brown, Chelsey Desmond, Sheri Holmes, Robert
Holstein, Phillip Lawrence, Tom and Claudia Lints, TE Rod Mays (RUM), Hilary
Nelson, Katelyn Pisa, Blythe Sizemore, Taylor White, Luke Wilkerson, Ted and Hope
Wolf.

STATED CLERK’S REPORT
A. TE David Stewart opened in prayer.
B. MSC to APPROVE THE DOCKET. (Appendix #1)

C. MSC to APPROVE THE MINUTES of the 64" Stated meeting held on September
12, 2023, at Covenant Church Naples.

D. MSC to APPROVE THE MINUTES from the called meeting held on November 14,
2023, at Covenant Church Naples.

E. Received the MINUTES of the Commission to Ordain/Install TE Chuck Betters as
Assistant Pastor at Covenant Church Naples. (Appendix #2)

F. MSC to give EXCUSED ABSENCES to TEs Ryan Broadhurst, Trent Casto, Sainvil
Dorsainvil, Scott Kerens, Brent Lauder, Scott Mawhinney, and Bob Petterson.

G. TE Stewart closed the report in prayer.

ADMINISTRATIVE COMMITTEE REPORT partial

A. TE Jeantet opened the report with prayer.

B. TE Rod Mays, Reformed University Fellowship Director Emeritus, gave an update on
the work of the denominations campus ministry. Several members of Presbytery
offered prayer for the work of RUF.

SEASON OF PRAYER

A. The Presbytery spent time together in a season of prayer for the concerns of the
churches. TE Womack closed the time of prayer and TE Jeantet offered blessing for
the lunch.

ORDER OF THE DAY: LUNCH

CANDIDATES AND CREDENTIALS REPORT (Order of the Day)
A. TE Dann Cecil opened with prayer at 1:05 p.m.
B. TE Cecil introduced Mr. Bill Martin for ordination.

1. MSC to accept Mr. Martin’s previous examination for licensure on May 9, 2023, as
satisfying the requirements for his acquaintance with experiential religion, especially
his personal character and family management, Bible content, theology, the principles
and rules of the government and discipline of the church, and his sermon requirement.

2.MSC to approve Mr. Martin’s exam in the Sacraments.

3.MSC to approve Mr. Martin’s exam in Church history.

4.MSC to approve Mr. Martin’s exam of the history of the Presbyterian Church in
America.

5. MSC to approve Mr. Martin’s exegetical paper on Matthew 6:25-34, noting that it
did not include interaction with the original languages.

SUNCOAST FLORIDA PRESBYTERY — 66™ STATED MEETING, MAY 14, 2024 - NFM



125
126
127
128
129
130
131
132
133
134
135
136
137
138
139
140
141
142
143
144
145
146
147
148
149
150
151
152
153
154
155
156
157
158
159
160
161
162
163
164
165
166
167
168
169

6.MSC to approve Mr. Martin’s theological paper on an applied theology of creation,
specifically art and (popular) culture.

7. MSC to omit the examination on the original languages as Mr. Martin received an
MA in Theological Studies without any formal training in the biblical languages on
the following grounds (NOTE: the vote was unanimous):

(BCO 21-4.h) The extraordinary clauses should be limited to extraordinary
circumstances of the church or proven extraordinary gifts of the man.
Presbyteries should exercise diligence and care in the use of these
provisions in order that they not prevent the ordination of a candidate for
whom there are truly exceptional circumstances, nor ordain (nor receive
from other denominations (BCO 13-6) a person who is inadequately
prepared for the ministry.

We believe this situation fits the criteria and intent of the extraordinary clause,
because of the following exceptional circumstances:

Cornerstone currently has 1 TE and 2 REs; (by God’s grace, 6 REs are in
training!)

Pastor Woods has a contractually planned 10™-year sabbatical this summer.
Cornerstone will need a pastor on staff during his absence.

Bill Martin has been called as Associate Pastor in order to assist Pastor Woods
and regularly serve the church. There are no other plans. (Bill is not looking to
become a senior pastor.)

Bill’s MATS training at RTS, his experience as an RE at Cornerstone for 27
years, and his service on staff, teaching, discipling, and leading for 29 years are,
we feel, evidence of God’s faithfulness in preparing Bill for this calling.

In his commentary on the BCO, Morton Smith favorably quotes Ramsay:
“....whenever a Presbytery perceives that Christ has qualified a man for the
office of the ministry who is ignorant of one or more of these particular branches
of learning the Presbytery ought not to refuse to recognize the manifest will of the
King ... no man is to be excluded whom Christ has duty qualified, and no man
admitted whom Christ has not qualified, whether he has or has not complied with
the prudential requirements for getting these qualifications.”

Thus, the situation that Cornerstone faces and the conditions under which Mr.
Martin is seeking ordination suggest a proper and right application of the
extraordinary clause.

8.MSC to approve the call from Cornerstone Lakewood Ranch. (APPENDIX #3)
9.MSC to approve the commission to ordain/install Mr. Martin as follows: TE Phil
Woods (convener); TE Scott Mawhinney; RE David Holmes, RE Bill Hogan, and RE

SUNCOAST FLORIDA PRESBYTERY — 66™ STATED MEETING, MAY 14, 2024 - NFM



170
171
172
173
174
175
176
177
178
179
180
181
182
183
184
185
186
187
188
189
190
191
192
193
194
195
196
197
198
199
200
201
202
203
204
205
206
207
208
209
210
211
212
213

214
215

Tom Magee; and to extend an invitation to TE Randy Greenwald (Central Florida
Presbytery)

10. The Presbyters extended the right hand of fellowship to Mr. Martin.

11. Mr. Martin signed the MINISTERIAL OBLIGATION

12. Mr. Martin had previously undergone an FDLE background check per our
Standing Rules 7.7.2.2.

13. It is noted that Mr. Martin’s stated differences have not change since his licensure
exam, having been adjudged as “more than semantic, but not striking at the vitals
of the system of doctrine set forth in the Westminster Confession of Faith and
Catechisms.

WCF 21.6 states that the Sabbath day is to be kept holy not only by preparation of
heart, ordering common affairs beforehand, and observing “an holy rest all the
day” from worldly engagements, but also by the day being “. . .taken up, the
whole time, in the public and private exercises of His worship, and in the duties of
necessity and mercy.” This language seems to me to restrict lawful, restful, and
re-creational activities like sharing time with family and friends around a meal,
enjoying creation, or taking a nap. Such activities may be suited to the joy of
Sabbath as a feast in keeping with Nehemiah 8:9-10 and celebration of Christ as
our Jubilee (Luke 4:16-21) and redemptive rest (Hebrews 3-4). To be sure,
worship and spiritual rest that points backwards to creation and forwards to
eschatological fulfilment are my priorities in keeping the Sabbath. The Lord is my
delight! Also, works of necessity and mercy take precedence over my personal
enjoyments (Isaiah 58:13). Notwithstanding, historical Puritan practices such as
six-hours of public worship and civic measures to restrict certain specific
recreations, practices which were seen as necessary to further reform the church
and civil life do not seem to apply normatively to contemporary Sabbath
observance.
C. TE Cecil introduced Mr. Mike Vieira for licensure examination, who preached from
Luke 9:28-36.
1. MSC to approve Mr. Vieira’s sermon.
2. MSC to approve his Christian Experience and inward call to preach the Gospel.
3.MSC to approve his basic knowledge of Bible doctrine.
4.MSC to approve his practical knowledge of Bible content.
5.MSC to approve his basic knowledge of the government of the Presbyterian Church
in America as defined in The Book of Church of Order.
6. MSC to approve his Stated Differences as “more than semantic, but not striking at
the vitals of the system of doctrine set forth in the Westminster Confession of Fatih
and Catechisms.”

| would like to take a stated difference with WLC 109 where it states, “The making any
representation of God, of all or any of the three persons, either inwardly in our mind, or
outwardly in any kind of image of likeness of any creator whatsoever.”

- I believe the wording of “inwardly in our mind, or outwardly in any kind of image of
likeness,” goes further than the scriptures here. In my reading and understanding of the

second commandment (Exodus 2:4), it is not primarily about the making of anything
SUNCOAST FLORIDA PRESBYTERY — 66™ STATED MEETING, MAY 14, 2024 - NFM



216
217
218
219
220
221
222
223

224
225
226
227
228

229
230
231
232
233
234
235
236
237
238
239
240
241

242
243
244
245
246
247
248
249
250
251
252
253
254
255
256
257
258

(images and representations made inwardly or outwardly), that is the concern, but how
the images was (and are) to be used in accordance to Exodus 2:5 (bow down to them or
serve them) that could be sinful. Especially, following right after the first command,
“You shall have no other God before me.” (Exodus 2:3). While I believe there are times
that the making of a representation of God may be permissible for educational purposes,
like many other things, great caution, discernment, and discretion must be had in the
process as to not abuse or profane God in any way; or that may cause and lead people to
worship that representation/image/depiction instead of God himself.

| would like to also take a stated difference with the WSC Question 60 where it states,
“The sabbath is to be sanctified by a holy resting all that day, even from such worldly
employments and recreations as are lawful on other days.”

There is language of “recreation” that seems to go further than the scriptures. Though we

must refrain from work, engaging in recreations can be great forms of rest, being
rejuvenated and experiencing the joys and gifts God has given us in His creation.
Recreations such as fellowshipping and breaking bread with immediate and church
family after church, plopping a chair on Siesta Key and watching a sunset, or taking a
walk down a trail while basking and being captivated at how nature testifies to the Glory
of God can all be things that bless and restore us in beneficial ways. Intentionality and
discretion must also be had here to make sure that what we do on the sabbath is not done
with carelessness and idleness. If Jesus is the Lord of the Sabbath (Mark 2:28), we must
refrain from any activities/recreations that does not point or draw us to rest in Christ. Yet,
at the same time, having the liberty to engage in activities/recreations that do point or
draw us to rest in Christ. If we keep the mindset of the Sabbath primarily being for God’s
worship and glory. As well as, for our good while we engage in such recreations, |
believe we are thus honoring the sabbath and keeping it holy.

7. Itis noted that an FDLE background check was submitted per our Standing Rules
7.7.2.2.

8. The Moderator propounded the questions from BCO 19-3 to the licentiate, which
were answered in the affirmative.

9. The moderator made the following declaration.

In the name of the Lord Jesus Christ, and by that authority which He has given to the

Church for its edification, we do license you to preach the Gospel in this Presbytery

wherever God in His providence may call you; and for this purpose may the blessing of

God rest upon you, and the Spirit of Christ fill your heart. Amen.

The Moderator offered prayer for Mr. Vieira and his wife.

At Covenant Life Church, the 13t day of February, the Suncoast Florida
Presbytery, having received testimonials commending Mr. Mike Vieira, proceeded
to submit him to the prescribed examination for licensure, which was met to the
approval of the Presbytery. Having satisfactorily answered the questions for

SUNCOAST FLORIDA PRESBYTERY — 66™ STATED MEETING, MAY 14, 2024 - NFM



259
260
261
262
263
264
265
266
267
268
269
270
271
272
273
274
275
276
277
278
279
280
281
282
283
284
285
286
287
288
289
290
291
292
293
294
295
296
297
298
299
300
301
302
303

licensure, Mr. Mike Vieira was licensed by the Presbytery to preach the Gospel
within the bounds of this Presbytery.

TE Cecil introduced Mr. Wilkerson to come under care of the Presbytery (BCO 18-3).
1. The applicant filed his application with the clerk of the Presbytery one month before
the meeting of Presbytery. The candidate was endorsed by the session of his church,

where he has been a member for the past year.

2. MSC to approve the examination of Mr. Wilkerson on experiential religion and on
his motives for seeking the ministry.

3. The Moderator proposed the questions to the applicant.

4. Mr. Wilkerson’s name has been recorded on the Presbytery’s roll of candidates for
the ministry.

5. TE Cecil gave a brief charge to Mr. Wilkerson and offered prayer for him to close his
report.

VII1.ADMINISTRATIVE COMMITTEE REPORT continued

A
B.
C.

D.

TE Jeantet continued the Administrative Committee report with prayer.

Mrs. Amber Vieira (Treasurer) gave the Financial Report (Appendix #4).

MSC to approve the STANDING RULES as amened (FIRST READING)
(Appendix #5)

MSC to approve the following nominations: RE Jim Lee, Administrative Committee
class of 2025, TE Peter Stonecipher, Candidates and Credentials Committee class of
2026, TE Arnie Brevick, Shepherding Committee class of 2024. (Appendix #6)

MSC to appoint TE Brent Lauder and RE Mike Levenhagen to GA Overtures
Committee, RE Brent Philips to CoC for Administration, TE Dwight Dolby to CoC of
Covenant Theological Seminary, and TE Gary Goodrich for CoC of MNA.

MSP to empower the Stated Clerk to appoint members of presbytery to any vacant GA
Committee of Commissioners positions.

MSC to approve the nomination of TE Patrick Womack for MTW Permanent
Committee. NOTE: The Administrative Committee approved this nomination pending
the approval of the Presbytery, as the deadline for submitting nominations was
Monday, February 12%".

MSC to approve nominations of TE Geoff Henderson for Nominating Committee and
TE David Stewart for Review of Presbytery Records. NOTE: These men were
approved at last February’s Stated Meeting, but we are approving them again to align
with the current GA classes.

TE Jeantet closed the report with prayer.

IX. RUF REPORT

A
B.

RE Mark Wardell opened the report with prayer.

Campus minister Lucas Tanner came and shared about the work of RUF at FGCU. He
introduced Noah Brown, former RUF student at FGCU, who will become the RUF
intern at FGCU.

RE Wardell informed the Presbytery that the RUF Committee will wait until after the
51% General Assembly before asking for approval of the new RUF Affiliate Agreement.

SUNCOAST FLORIDA PRESBYTERY — 66™ STATED MEETING, MAY 14, 2024 - NFM

10



304
305
306
307
308
309
310
311
312
313
314
315
316
317
318
319
320
321
322
323
324
325
326
327
328
329
330
331
332
333
334
335
336
337
338
339
340
341
342
343
344

345
346
347
348
349

XI.

XII.

D. TE Tanner (RUF Minister) shared about his labors at FGCU. An update and financial
report is provided (Appendix #7)
E. RE Wardell closed the report with prayer.

OUTREACH COMMITTEE REPORT

A. TE Geoff Henderson opened the report with prayer.

B. The chairman encouraged the Presbytery to check the committee report and consider
the points for the policy manual for church planters within the Suncoast Florida
Presbytery.

C. TE Chris Knaebel gave an update on the work of Christ Church Sarasota. There have
been several mitigating factors that have lead to the conclusion that this work is not
sustainable moving forward. The Session of Grace Presbyterian Church, the temporary
session overseeing this work, asks the Presbytery to terminate this work. MSC to close
Christ Church Sarasota effective immediately. TE Chris Knaebel will remain as an
Assistant Pastor at Grace Presbyterian Church.

D. MSC to approve TE Steve Jeantet as a church planter of Suncoast Florida Presbytery to
plant a daughter church of Covenant Life Church.

E. TE Henderson closed the report with prayer.

SHEPHERDING COMMITTEE.

A. TE Dwight Dolby opened the report with prayer.

B. We received reports Sharon Poole (Presbytery Women’s Ministry Coordinator), Gary
Ogrovsky (without call), and Ted Hamm. Prayer was offered for their labors.
(Appendix #8)

C. MSC to affirm the change of status of TE Ted Hamm from “laboring out of bounds
with Upstate Warrior Solutions” to “TE without call.”

D. MSC to request TE Matt Loveall to appear at our May Presbytery Meeting to answer as
to why he should remain on the rolls of Presbytery without call.

E. TE Dolby invited TE John Anderson to share about an upcoming event, 2024
Expositors’ Conference, to be held at Bay Presbyterian Church on February 22, 2024.

F. TE Dolby closed the report with prayer.

REVIEW OF PRESBYTERY RECORDS COMMITTEE REPORT

A. TE David Stewart opened the report with prayer.

B. The minutes from 2022 and 2023 from Covenant Naples and Cornerstone were not
submitted and should be submitted to the Committee by April 26, 2024. The minutes
from July 2022 — June 2022 and July 2022 — June 2023 were not submitted from El
Shaddai and Faith and should be submitted to the Committee by April 26, 2024. The
minutes from 2023 from Providence and Bay should be submitted to the Committee by
April 26, 2024.

C. The Committee makes the following recommendation concerning the following minutes.

1.1 That the minutes of the Covenant Life
a. Be approved without exception: 1/9/23; 2/13/23; 3/13/23; 4/10/23; 5/8/23;
5/13/23; 5/14/23; 6/19/23; 7/10/23; 8/6/23; 8/14/23; 9/11/23; 10/16/23;
11/13/23; 12/11/23
b. Be approved with exceptions of form reported to Session: None

SUNCOAST FLORIDA PRESBYTERY — 66™ STATED MEETING, MAY 14, 2024 - NFM

11



350
351
352
353
354
355
356
357
358
359
360
361
362
363
364
365
366
367
368
369
370
371
372
373
374
375
376
377
378

c. Be approved with exceptions of substance: None

1.2 That the minutes of the Covenant of Grace:
a. Be approved without exception: 1/10/23; 2/21/23; 4/4/23; 6/27/23; 8/1/23;
9/28/23; 10/15/23; 11/29/23.
b. Be approved with exceptions of form reported to Session: None
c. Be approved with exceptions of substance: None

1.3 That the minutes of Cornerstone:
a. Be approved without exception: 2/18/21; 3/18/21; 4/22/21; 5/20/21; 6/17/21;
7/15/21; 8/19/21; 9/16/21; 11/18/21; 12/16/21
b. Be approved with exceptions of form reported to Session: 1/21/21; 10/28/21
Be approved with exceptions of substance: None

1.4 That the minutes of Westminster:

a. Be approved without exception: 7//11/22; 8/29/22; 8/29/22; 9/12/22;
10/11/22; 10/25/22; 12/6/22; 1/10/23; 1/16/23; 1/21/23; 1/31/23; 2/12/23;
5/23/23; 5/25/23; 5/30/23; 6/11/23 congregational; 6/22/23; 6/27/23

b. Be approved with exceptions of form reported to Session: 2/28/23; 3/28/23;
4/25/23

c. Be approved with exceptions of substance: None

There being no further business, it was MSC to adjourn the Presbytery meeting with prayer
by TE Womack at 3:58 p.m.

Voo 4 JAtamt

TE David Stewart
Stated Clerk

SUNCOAST FLORIDA PRESBYTERY — 66™ STATED MEETING, MAY 14, 2024 - NFM
12



APPENDIX #1
65" Stated Meeting of the
SUNCOAST FLORIDA PRESBYTERY (SFP)
Covenant Life Presbyterian Church
Tuesday, February 13, 2024, at 10:00 AM

DOCKET

XVI. Welcome - 10:00 am
XVII. Worship and Communion - 10:00-11:00 am
XVIII. Call to Order — 11:00 am
XIX.  Quorum
XX. Introduction of Visitors
XXI. The Stated Clerk’s Report
a. Adopt the Docket
b. Approve Minutes from the Stated Meeting on Sept. 12, 2023 [CCN]
c. Approve Minutes from the Called Meeting on Nov. 14, 2023 [PCC]
d. Receive the Minutes of the Commission to Ordain/Install Mr. Chuck Betters as
Assistant Pastors of Covenant Church/Naples.
e. Excused Absences: Ryan Broadhurst, Brent Lauder
f.  Communications/Announcements
XXII. Administrative Committee Report
a. Rev. Rod Mays, RUF
Treasurer’s Report
Proposed changes to Standing Rules (First Reading)
Nominations for GA Committee of Commissioners
Approval of Nominations for GA Permanent Committees and Agencies and
Review of Presbytery Records and Nominating Committees.
f.  Nominations for vacancies on Presbytery Permanent Committees.
XXIII. Season of Prayer (15 minutes)
XXIV. Lunch
XXV. Candidates and Credentials Committee Report (ORDER OF THE DAY)
a. Examination of Mr. Bill Martin for ordination.
b. Examination of Mr. Mike Vieira for licensure.
c. Examination of Mr. Luke Wilkerson to come under care of Presbytery.
XXVI. RUF Committee Report
XXVII.  Outreach Committee Report
XXVIII.  Shepherding Committee Report
XXIX. Review of Session Records Committee Report
XXX. Adjourn with prayer.

® oo o

SUNCOAST FLORIDA PRESBYTERY — 66™ STATED MEETING, MAY 14, 2024 - NFM
13



APPENDIX #2
Report of the COMMISSION TO ORDAIN/INSTALL
Mr. Chuck Betters as Assistant Pastor of Covenant Church Naples
SUNCOAST FLORIDA PRESBYTERY (SFP)

Report of the Commission to install Mr. Chuck Betters as Assistant Pastor of Covenant Church
Naples.

The Commission met on Sunday, January 14, 2024, at 5:45 p.m. at Covenant Church, 6926 Trail
Blvd., Naples, Florida, 34108. A quorum was present.

Commission members present were: TE Trent Casto, TE Chris VVoorhees, TE Bob Petterson, RE
Dan Herwig, RE John Hunter, RE Skip Schoenhals. Others present were: TE Brent Whitefield,
RE Mark Barineau, RE Wilson Bradley, RE Merlyn Devries, RE Jamin Eastman, RE Brian Hill,
RE Ken Leahy, and RE Jimmy Orr.

The Commission meeting was called to order and opened with prayer by TE Trent Casto. TE
Casto was elected chairman and RE John Hunter was elected Secretary of the Commission. The
order of Worship was reviewed and approved by the Commission. The minutes were read and
approved. The Commission recessed with prayer for the ordination service.

The Chairman presided in the sanctuary service, which was opened with singing, prayer and
Scripture reading. The sermon was preached by TE Trent Casto on the text Luke 10:38-42.

The Chairman stated briefly the previous proceedings of the Presbytery, and pointed out the
nature and importance of the installation ordinance. The Chairman propounded the constitutional
questions to the Mr. Chuck Better (BCO 21.9) and these were answered in the affirmative. The
Chairman then propounded the constitutional questions to the Session (BCO 21.10), and these
were answered in the affirmative by the Session.

The candidate then kneeled and was set apart to the holy office of the Gospel Ministry with
prayer and the laying on of hands. RE John Hunter led in prayer. Mr. Betters then rose and the
Members of the Commission and the Session gave him the right hand of fellowship. The
Chairman then declared that Mr. Chuck Betters had been regularly elected, ordained, and
installed as Assistant Pastor of Covenant Church Naples.

A charge to the Pastor was delivered by TE Chris Voorhees. A charge to the Session was
delivered by the TE Brent Whitefield. Following prayer and singing, Rev. Chuck Betters
pronounced the benediction. The minutes having been approved, the Benediction closed this
portion of the Commission’s business.

Signed /s/
RE John Hunter, Secretary

APPENDIX #3

SUNCOAST FLORIDA PRESBYTERY — 66™ STATED MEETING, MAY 14, 2024 - NFM
14



ull
] |
CORNERSTONE

of Lakewnad Ranch

PASTORAL CALL

Dok Jomuery 18, 2024

The Secsion of Cormerstone Church of DWR PCAL being on sufficieal grourds well sotisfed of the minister sl
qualfications af you, Bl Yerin, ond hoving geod hopes from our knowledoe of vour [abars tor ya.r minsrations in
e Gospe! wil be praficable to owr spiritaa) interests, do eomeslly coll you to undortoss the oastorol efficz inosod
congregat e, pramising wou, in e discharge ot wour duty, all croper suppot, enccnmgenent and abed’ance in the
Lura. hat vou may be free “ram warlelly cores ol nvecalions, we horeby promizz and oflige gursehves @ orovide
wall wich the followirs monthly solary, benefits, varatas and leaves of olbssice dorng e Lo of woor being ond
oA it e o red o pastor of Ls cherch,

Assocain Postor

Ll Laciles Aunust 27, 2023

Salary and Housing Allowonce

Cosh solary of 22, 140,00
T Hewsiig $17,600.00
I L0125 haurs per weck
1 Pay peviads: 15Y and 3150 ar lost doy of the menth,

Benefits
[ BozicLfz laurance, Geneva Seasfits [F25,000), “a'c by the Church
L Business Cxperse $1,500 per yoor
Ratremert Benefits: 10% ol sulary and hoeastng ol
FLerelils subject w change aased on church poloy

Pald Time Off
I 15 diny weeks va'y 210 por calendar wear,
q  Regquested to not preacn the last week of the vou

Allest: |, hov ng mocorated the congregational mesting which exlended a sall Lo W Rartin for bis ministor el sorvioos,
aa cartify that the col’ hos veen mode i cll respects aooording tz2 tha rules laid dewn in the Baak of Chorch Crdar, and
thet the neraons woao s cnerd the Toregoing ol wore authorized to do so by vete of the congregatz,

,,/ e / > T mf el F o i85 3oy
o

1oL cﬁf the Moeting, Pastor =hilip Weods Miate:

— !

Fill &tartn, Assoc ole Postor [cita

SUNCOAST FLORIDA PRESBYTERY — 66™ STATED MEETING, MAY 14, 2024 - NFM

15



SUNCOAST FLORIDA PRESBYTERY
INCOME AND DISBURSEMENTS
2023 AND 2024 BUDGET AND ACTUAL

Income:
Membership contributions (details attached)

Disbursements:
Administrative:
Clerk's honorarium
Representatives to Overtures at GA
Directors and officer's Insurance
Donation - General Assembly
Other office and administration expense
Emergency Fund
Total Administration Disbursements

Outreach:
Donation - El Shaddai
Donation - Covenant of Grace Presbyterian Church
Donation - City Church Sarasota
Donation - RUF Howard University
Church Support
Other Outreach Expense
Total Outreach Disbursements

RUF:
Donation - RUF
Intern Support
Total RUF Disbursements
Shepherding:
Continuing Education - RE's and TE's

Other Shepherding expense
Total Shepherding Disbursements

Total Disbursements

Net increase (decrease) in cash

Cash Balance, Beginning of Year

Cash Balance, End of Period

SUNCOAST FLORIDA PRESBYTERY — 66™ STATED MEETING, MAY 14, 2024 - NFM

APPENDIX #4

2023 2024
12 MTHS ANNUAL Over (Under) Jan 24 ANNUAL Over (Under)
ACTUAL BUDGET Budget ACTUAL BUDGET Budget
$ 52,331 $ 60,000 $ (7,669) $ 4,196 $ 60,000 $ (55,804)
4,500 4,500 - - 4,500 (4,500)
1,000 1,000 - - 1,500 (1,500)
453 500 (47) - 500 (500)
500 500 - - 500 (500)
46 500 (454) - 500 (500)
- 3,000 (3,000) - 3,000 (3,000)
6,499 10,000 (3,501) - 10,500 (10,500)
6,000 6,000 - - - -
8,000 8,000 - - - -
6,000 6,000 - - - -
4,000 4,000 - - - -
- - - - 27,000 (27,000)
- 3,000 (3,000) - 3,000 (3,000)
24,000 27,000 (3,000) - 30,000 (30,000)
22,000 22,000 - - 22,000 (22,000)
1,000 1,000 - - 1,000 (1,000)
23,000 23,000 - - 23,000 (23,000)
- 3,000 (3,000) - 3,000 (3,000)
- 1,000 (1,000) - 1,000 (1,000)
- 4,000 (4,000) - 4,000 (4,000)
53,499 64,000 (10,501) - 67,500 (67,500)
(1,168) (4,000) 2,832 4,196 (7,500) 11,696
20,314 20,314 - 19,146 19,146 -
$ 19,146 S 16,314 $ 2,832 S 23,341 $ 11,646 S 11,696

16



SUNCOAST FLORIDA PRESBYTERY
SCHEDULE OF SUPPORT - TRAILING 12 MONTHS *

2023 HISTORICAL TREND

Feb 23 Mar 23 Apr23 May 23 Jun23 Jul23 Aug 23 Sept 23 Oct23 Nov 23 Dec23 Jan24 12 MONTH TOTAL
Auburn Road Presbyterian Church $ 100.00 $ 100.00 $ 100.00 $ 100.00 $ 100.00 $ 100.00 $ 100.00 $ 100.00 $ 100.00 $ 100.00 $ 100.00|$ 100.00 | $ 1,200.00
Bay Presbyterian Church 450.00 510.00 510.00 510.00 510.00 510.00 510.00 510.00 510.00 510.00 510.00 500.00 | $ 6,050.00
Cornerstone Church of Lakewood Ranch - - - 750.00 - - - - - - 750.00 - S 1,500.00
Covenant of Grace Presbyterian Church 80.00 80.00 80.00 80.00 80.00 80.00 80.00 80.00 80.00 80.00 80.00 80.00 | $ 960.00
Covenant Life Presbyterian Church, Sarasota 575.00 575.00 575.00 575.00 575.00 575.00 575.00 575.00 575.00 575.00 575.00 575.00 | $ 6,900.00
Covenant Presbyterian Church of Naples 1,250.00 1,250.00 1,250.00 1,250.00 1,250.00 1,250.00 1,250.00 1,250.00 1,250.00 1,250.00 1,250.00 1,250.00 | $ 15,000.00
El Shaddai of Grace Church 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 | $ 600.00
Grace Presbyterian Church - 800.00 - - 800.00 - - 800.00 - - 800.00 - S 3,200.00
Harbor Community Church - - 250.00 - 250.00 - - - 250.00 - - 250.00 | $ 1,000.00
Marco Presbyterian Church - 605.37 - - - 605.37 - - 605.37 - 605.37 - S 2,421.48
North Fort Myers Presbyterian Church 993.00 - - - - - - - - - - - S 993.00
Oak River Church 25.00 25.00 25.00 25.00 25.00 25.00 25.00 25.00 25.00 25.00 25.00 25.00 | $ 300.00
Providence Christian Church - - - - - 1,620.00 - - - - - - S 1,620.00
Westminster Presbyterian Church 865.52 865.52 865.52 865.52 865.52 865.52 865.52 865.52 865.52 865.52 865.52 865.52 | $ 10,386.24
Word of Life Church of North Port * - - - - - - - - - - - 500.00 | $ 500.00
Total Deposit $4,388.52 $4,860.89 $3,705.52 $4,205.52 $4,505.52 $5,680.89 $3,455.52 $4,255.52 $4,310.89 $3,455.52 $5,610.89 | $4,195.52 | $ 52,630.72

Notes:

! Schedule updated Q1 2024 to a TTM (Trailing Twelve Months) view showing a full year snapshot
2 Name changed 6/4/2022 - Previously: First Presbyterian Church of North Port

SUNCOAST FLORIDA PRESBYTERY — 66™ STATED MEETING, MAY 14, 2024 - NFM

17



APPENDIX #5
4.6.1. The Treasurer shall be appointed by the Administrative Committee and shall work under the
oversight of the Committee. He He/She shall be considered an ex-officio member of the Administrative
Committee.

Current:

7.4. Each committee shall elect a chairman and a secretary and shall submit its minutes to presbytery
upon the approval of the committee; each committee shall meet prior to each meeting of presbytery
and prepare a report stating major issues discussed and its recommendations to the presbytery to be
submitted to the Administrative Committee through the Stated Clerk no later than eleven (11) days
prior to a stated meeting. Committees may, if necessary, hold meetings by synchronous electronic
means.

Recommended Change:

7.4 Each committee shall elect a chairman and a secretary.

7.4.1 The chairman may serve a maximum of three (3) years before a required one (1) year break.
7.4.2 No one may serve as chairman of more than one Committee at a time.

7.5 Each committee shall meet prior to each stated meeting of presbytery.

7.5.1 The committee shall prepare minutes of its meeting and submit to the presbytery upon approval
of the committee.

7.5.2 The committee shall prepare a report stating major issues discussed and its recommendations to
the presbytery. This report is to be submitted to the Administrative Committee through the Stated Clerk
no later than eleven (11) days prior to the stated meeting.

7.5.3 Committees may, if necessary, hold meetings by synchronous electronic means.

Notes:
Strike 7.3.1 and move up all that follow. 7.3.2 shall become 7.3.1 and so on.
All following shall be renumbered. 7.5 shall become 7.6 and so on.

Section 7 will appear as follows:

7. Committees

7.1. Most business of the Presbytery shall be delegated to permanent committees. The presbytery may also
erect special committees to serve a particular purpose; however, such committees shall only exist for the
duration of the stated meeting that created them except in the case of an investigative committee in a
disciplinary matter. The permanent committees are as follows:

7.1.1. Administrative Committee (AC)

7.1.2. Candidates and Credentials Committee (C&C)

7.1.3. Outreach Committee (OC)

7.1.4. Reformed University Fellowship Committee (RUF)

7.1.5. Review of Session Records Committee (RSR)

7.1.6. Shepherding Committee (SC)

7.2.  The quorum of the permanent committees shall be set by each committee but shall not be less than 3
committee members.

7.3. Each committee shall be composed of at least six members, equally divided between ruling and teaching
elders. Each member shall serve a three year term on the committee, and may be elected to an
additional three year term through the ordinary nomination and election process. The committee may

SUNCOAST FLORIDA PRESBYTERY — 66™ STATED MEETING, MAY 14, 2024 - NFM 18



7.3.1.

7.3.2.

7.3.3.

7.4.
74.1
7.4.2
7.5
751
7.5.2

7.5.3
7.6

1.7
7.7.1

7.7.2
7721

7.7.2.2
7.7.2.3

7.7.24
7.7.25
7.8
7.8.1

7.8.2

request an increase of their committee size upon approval of presbytery.

The Administrative Committee shall serve as the nominating committee of the presbytery and shall
present a slate of nominees to the presbytery for election at the first stated meeting of the year.
Nominations and elections shall, as far as possible, be based on spiritual giftedness, community spirit,
and willingness to serve.

Mid-year vacancies will be filled by appointment by the Moderator at the recommendation of the
Administrative Committee for the balance of the year in which the vacancy was created. An appointee
may be elected to complete the unexpired term of the committee member he replaced through the
ordinary nomination process.

In the case of churches utilizing a “rotating system” for their Sessions, ruling elders not currently active
on their Sessions remain eligible to serve on permanent committees, with the consent of their Sessions.
Additional members of Presbytery, ruling elders, deacons and other qualified communicant members of
the churches of Presbytery may be asked to serve in an advisory capacity to a permanent committee.
Each committee shall elect a chairman and a secretary.

The chairman may serve a maximum of three (3) years before a required one (1) year break.

No one may serve as chairman of more than one (1) Committee at a time.

Each Committee shall meet prior to each Presbytery meeting.

The Committee shall prepare minutes of its meeting and submit to Presbytery upon approval of the
Committee.

The committee shall prepare a report stating major issues discussed and its recommendations to the
presbytery. This report is to be submitted to the Administrative Committee through the Stated Clerk no
later than eleven (11) days prior to the stated meeting.

Committees may, if necessary, hold meetings by synchronous electronic means.

The Presbytery may create commissions (or clothe one of its permanent Ministry Committee with the
powers of a commission) to serve a particular purpose. Any such action of Presbytery shall always be
done in strict accordance with the provisions of BCO 15. Committees may, if necessary, hold meetings
by synchronous electronic means.

The Administrative Committee
The Administrative Committee is responsible for overseeing the administrative affairs of the presbytery,
including the work of the Stated Clerk and the Treasurer. The Stated Clerk and Treasurer will be ex
officio members of the Administrative Committee. The Moderator will serve as an advisory member of
the Administrative Committee.
The duties of this committee shall include:
- The creation and management of a Presbytery budget and providing oversight in all financial
matters;
- arranging for the signing of the book of ministerial obligation (BCO 13-7);
- The development of the yearly schedule and the agenda for each stated and called meeting of
Presbytery; reviewing and recommending for approval the minutes of Presbytery, and answering
matters raised by the General Assembly in the review of our minutes (Minutes of Executive session
are not exempt from review of Session records (RAO 16-3.e.6.));
- And serving as the nominating committee of the presbytery, both for the work of the presbytery and
the General Assembly.
- The Administrative Committee shall prepare and submit a budget for approval by the Presbytery
through the Administrative Committee.

The Candidates and Credentials Committee

The Candidates and Credentials Committee is responsible for the examination of all those seeking
candidacy, licensure, ordination or transfer of membership into the presbytery (BCO 13.9).

The duties of this committee shall include:

- Conducting examinations for all candidates and ministers;

SUNCOAST FLORIDA PRESBYTERY — 66™ STATED MEETING, MAY 14, 2024 - NFM 19



7.7.2.2.

7.7.2.3.

7.7.2.4.

7.7.2.5.

7.7.2.6.

7.7.2.7.

7.9
7.9.1

7.9.2
79.21
7.9.2.2
7.9.2.3
79.24
7.9.25
7.10
7.10.1
7.10.2
7.10.3
7.10.4

7.10.5

7.10.6

7.10.7

7.10.8

7.10.9

7.11
7.11.1

- Requiring candidates for licensure or ordination, and any TE transfers into Suncoast Florida
Presbytery, to undergo an FDLE background check and provide that report to the calling church and
the Candidates and Credentials Committee.

- Acting as a Commission of Presbytery to approve PCA Teaching Elders seeking to transfer into or
out of our Presbytery;

— Reviewing the terms of call for Teaching Elders seeking membership or changing calls within the
presbytery to insure that they are in compliance with PCA Call Package Guidelines and
recommending their approval by the Presbytery;

- Establishing and maintaining the presbytery’s internship program, and overseeing the work of all
interns during their internships;

- Overseeing the development of men under care for the ministry, and overseeing any budget funds
set aside to assist men with their seminary training;

- The Candidates and Credentials Committee shall prepare and submit a budget for approval by the
Presbytery through the Administrative Committee.

The Outreach Committee
The Outreach Committee is responsible for “devising measures for the enlargement of the Church
within the bounds” of the presbytery (BCO 13.9.g)
The duties of this committee shall include:
- Promoting church planting and evangelism, locally and regionally;
- Promoting works among ethnic groups within the bounds of presbytery;
- The encouragement of world missions and the raising up of missionaries from the churches within
our bounds;
- Mercy ministry and disaster relief.
- The Outreach Committee shall prepare and submit a budget for approval by the Presbytery through
the Administrative Committee.

The RUF Committee

The RUF Committee is responsible for the oversight of the presbytery’s ministry to the campuses within

our boundaries in cooperation with Reformed University Fellowship (RUF).

The duties of this committee shall include:
- Carry out and oversee by advising and supervising the campus ministries under its jurisdiction
according to the principles and policy set forth in the “Manual for Campus Ministries, Presbyterian
Church in America” (passed by 1979 General Assembly of the PCA);
- Be responsible (in conjunction with the campus ministers) for funding the ministries under its
jurisdiction, and to be responsible for determining (with the campus ministers) the budget for such
ministries;
- Determine the needs of campus work within the boundary of the Presbytery and organize new works
on campuses, seeking out qualified staff workers for these ministries;
- Inform the churches and people of the Presbytery of the purpose, progress and needs of campus
ministry within its boundaries;
- Initiate the call for campus ministers and assist the campus ministers in evaluating potential interns
to assist in the work;
- Care for the campus minister and his family through regular communication, campus visits and
prayer;
- Actively participate in the work of the Florida Joint Committee on campus work and appoint two of
its members (one TE and one RE) to represent the Presbytery at its meetings.

The Review of Sessional Records Committee
The Review of Sessional Records Committee is responsible for exercising general review and control
by reviewing the records of all Sessions within the presbytery’s bounds (BCO 40);

SUNCOAST FLORIDA PRESBYTERY — 66™ STATED MEETING, MAY 14, 2024 - NFM 20



7.11.2 The committee will be responsible for developing and maintaining guidelines to assist Session clerks in
keeping full and accurate records of their actions, and for communicating these guidelines to the
churches;

7.11.3 The committee consists of the Stated Clerk (ex officio) and three additional Elders (Teaching or Ruling)
to be elected at the February stated meeting for three year terms.

7.12  The Shepherding Committee
7.12.1 The Shepherding Committee is responsible for the oversight of the ministers of the presbytery and the
churches with whom they serve (BCO 13.9).

7.12.2 The duties of this committee shall include:

7.12.2.1 - Providing advice and counsel to the Teaching Elders of the presbytery, upon their request;

7.12.2.2 - Providing advice and counsel to the churches and Sessions of the presbytery, upon their request

7.12.2.3 — Organizing continuing education for the Presbytery;

7.12.2.4 - Promoting youth ministry within the Presbytery;

7.12.2.5 —Promoting ministries of fellowship and encouragement for the men and the women of the
Presbytery;

7.12.2.6 - Investigating and recommending to the presbytery proper courses of action in cases of discipline

7.12.2.7 - Assisting Teaching Elders without call and, when necessary, making recommendations to presbytery
consistent with BCO 13-2 and 34-10

7.12.2.8 - Reviewing the annual reports of all Teaching Elders laboring Out of Bounds and making appropriate
recommendations concerning their being granted and continuing in that status;

7.12.2.9 - Reviewing requests for the dissolution of pastoral relations and making appropriate
recommendations to the presbytery in such cases;

7.12.2.10 - Providing assistance to vacant churches in seeking a pastor, at the request of the Session or local
pastoral search committee;

7.12.2.11 - The Shepherding Committee shall prepare and submit a budget for approval by the Presbytery
through the Administrative Committee.

SUNCOAST FLORIDA PRESBYTERY — 66™ STATED MEETING, MAY 14, 2024 - NFM 21



Presbytery Committee Rosters

(List Revised 02/13/24)

APPENDIX #6

(C) = Chairman

Class of 2023

Class of 2024

Class of 2025

Class of 2026

Administrative
Committee (6)
Ex-officio members:
e Stated Clerk
e Treasurer
e Moderator

TE
RE Mike Novak

TE Steve Jeantet (C)
RE Bruce Stanley

TE Mike Cosner
RE Jim Lee

TE
RE Mike Levenhagen

Candidate and
Credentials (12)

TE Gary Goodrich
TE Scott Kerens
RE Dennis Royall
RE

TE Mike Cosner
TE Dann Cecil (C)
RE Ron Henzel
RE Kirk Nantz

TE Brent Lauder
TE Trent Casto
RE Mark Wardell
RE Tom Lynch

TE Gary Goodrich
TE Scott Kerens

TE Peter Stonecipher
RE Dennis Royall

Outreach Committee

(6)

TE John Anderson
RE

TE Aleksey Zhuravlev
RE Aleksey
Fomichencko

TE Geoff
Henderson (C)
RE Bob Rhodes

TE
RE

RUF Committee (6)

TE Keith Ledford
RE Mark Wardell (C)

TE John Anderson
RE Ken Herbold

TE Bill Broderick
RE

TE Keith Ledford
RE Mark Wardell

Review of Session

Records Committee (3) | RE Gordon Graham TE Bob Dilllard TE Dwight Dolby RE Gordon Graham
Ex-officio members:
e Stated Clerk
Shepherding
Committee (6) TE Arnie Brevick TE Steve Schoof TE Dwight Dolby TE Mitch Wellborn

RE Jim Robinson

TE Arnie Brevick

RE Skip Schoenhals

RE Jim Robinson

SUNCOAST FLORIDA PRESBYTERY — 66™ STATED MEETING, MAY 14, 2024 - NFM

22




APPENDIX #7
Report to Committee by Campus Minister — Rev. Lucas Tanner:

Summer:

Forty-one RUF students from Florida Gulf Coast University (FGCU) went to Summer Conference this
year, about double the number who went last year! One of the students held a Bible study of Galatians
on campus over the summer as many students attended summer school. There were 15 weeks of
orientation over the summer for incoming freshmen, and this is where Pastor Lucas makes valuable
contacts for the RUF ministry for the upcoming year. These were held four days a week over the
summer and required a lot of time by Pastor Lucas and RUF students who volunteered to assist. Two
hundred and thirty freshman student contacts were made over the summer at these orientations, and
many of them have attended the early year RUF outreach and teaching events. Pastor Lucas was able
to connect with two RUF@FGCU graduates over the summer; Jason Francoeur who has completed his
RUF internship at Howard University in Washington DC and is now attending RTS in Washington DC
while remaining connected with RUF at Howard University; and Christina McWhite who is still
interning at Winston Salem State University and will go on to take an RUF staff position after
completing her internship.

Early 2023/24 Year Ministry:

Forty-two students went to the Fall Conference this year at Leesburgh, FL joining students from 7
campuses throughout the State. Pastor Lucas would like to take 60 students to the Fall Conference
b=next year!

Tuesday night large group meetings are well attended again this year. RUF was happy to be able to
meet in the Waters Building which is the newest building on the Florida Gulf Coast University
campus. Their meeting room is a very nice auditorium with good acoustics and the room has a nice
foyer area to gather in. Pastor Lucas preached through the Book of Exodus and a total of 190 students
attended with an average weekly attendance of 90, with a peak of 112 students towards the end of the
semester which was a record attendance number. They have a very good music team with Noah, a
recent graduate, leading it. Noah will become an intern assisting Pastor Lucas next school year. This
semester, Pastor Lucas is preaching through the Book of Romans

There are seven student-led small groups and one that Pastor Lucas teaches meeting this semester as
follows:

A co-ed group led by Luke, studying the Book of Lamentations.

A co-ed group led by Andrew, studying the Book of I John.

A co-ed group led by Shawn, studying the Book of Hosea.

A Women-only led by Gigi and Katie, studying the Book of James.

A Women-only led by Faith, studying the Book of Ephesians.

A co-ed group led by Ethan, studying the Book of 1 Corinthians.

A Women-only led by Jaed-Ly, studying Women of the Bible.

Pastor Lucas finishing a study on the third section of the Book of Proverbs.

ONoGaRwWNE

There are 15 students on the ministry leadership team this semester, including all those leading small
groups. The goal is to have 30 students on the leadership team. They meet twice a month for a meal,
singing, a short talk on the philosophy of leadership, about 15/20 minutes discussion on how to take
our standards and Reformed theology to the campus, and planning for upcoming events.

SUNCOAST FLORIDA PRESBYTERY — 66™ STATED MEETING, MAY 14, 2024 - NFM 23



After graduation this year, two students are going to be RUF interns; Luke, who is going to be married
at the end of May, will be an intern at Florida State University as his wife will be working there. And
Noah will be an intern with Pastor Lucas at FGCU. Pastor Lucas would eventually like to have a male
and a female intern but would like to stagger them such that one starts one year and the other the next
year.

MSP: The committee approved Pastor Lucas to give $20,000 from the surplus of his support account,
$10,000 to each of Luke and Noah for their intern work (interns have to raise their own money. In
addition, Pastor Lucas received a $5,000 designated gift to give $2,500 to each of Luke and Noah.

Finances:

The RUF support account is healthy. Thank you to all the churches who support this invaluable
ministry where after 8 years now a good number of students have gone on to seminary, RUF
internships, and have joined local churches. This ministry is surely helping to train up church leaders
for the next generation.

Family:

Pastor Lucas’ wife, Bobbilee, is home schooling Sadie full time.

Son, Isaac, is recovering well from surgery for a deviated septum in his nose. He injured his shoulder
at the end of the football season and will undergo shoulder surgery.

Daughter Sadie is 100% home schooled this year.

Daughter Molly is doing well in her Classical Conversations school curriculum. She continues with her
small entrepreneurial business making and selling clothes and stuffed animals.

Prayer Requests:

A season of prayer was had for the RUF ministry at FGCU, for students, and for Pastor Lucas and his
family.

1) Ministry:
a. Praise that the new semester is off to a strong start.
b. Praise for healthy finances and prayer for continued giving.
c. Prayer that the ministry student leadership team would work well together to provide
caring discipleship of the RUF students and to lead outreach across the campus.
d. Prayer for wisdom for Lucas as he continues to grow the ministry and shepherd and
council the students.

2) Students

Prayer for Luke and Kia as they prepare for their wedding in May.

Prayer for Noah and Luke to raise the necessary funds to become RUF interns.

Prayer for Noah as he leads the music team and prepares to intern with Pastor Lucas.
Prayer for the Leadership Team to shepherd the students well.

Praise for a great music team this year.

Praise that students graduating from RUF at FGCU continue to go on to seminary, RUF
internships, and joining local churches.

g. Prayer for ministry of the eight small groups.

~D0P Q00 CTw

3) Family:
SUNCOAST FLORIDA PRESBYTERY — 66™ STATED MEETING, MAY 14, 2024 - NFM 24



Praise that Bobbilee is doing well.

Prayer for Isaac’s upcoming shoulder surgery.

Prayer for Sadie who has ongoing health issues.

Prayer for Molly to continue well in her school studies and hobbies.
Prayer for Lucas as he continues to lead this ministry well.

oo o

The meeting was closed at 2.00 PM with prayer.

1) Members Present: RE Mark Wardell (Chairman); RE Ken Herbold (Vice Chairman); TE
Lucas Tanner (Campus Minister); TE John Anderson; TE Keith Ledford; TE Bill Broderick

RUF GIVING - As of December 31, 2023

Founding Church Pariners - Presbytery

Church Maonthly ¥TO FAemaining Total
Ghurch 1 £1.5857 16,530 %0 16,332
Ghurch 2 £m00 $8, 505 %0 £8, 525
Church 3 = £3,600 ] £3,500
Church 4 200 £4,580 ] £4,680
Ghurch 5 £1.280 $15,000 %0 £1E5,000
New Churches Partners - Presbytery
Ghurch Monthly Yo Ramaining Tastal
Church & £148 $1,788 %0 $1,788
Church 7 3400 £4,800 ] £4,800
Church 8 = 37,07 ] garnT
Ghurch & £100 £1,200 %0 £1,200
Ghurch 10 £200 £2,400 %0 £2,400
Church 11 200 £3,500 ] £3,600
Church 12 200 £3,750 ] £3,750
Church 13 =00 £1,200 ] £1.200
Ghurch 14 &0 £3,000 %0 £3,000
New Church Partners - Outside Presbytary
Ghurch Monthly Yo Ramaining Tastal
Ghurch 15 f=) £3,300 %0 £3,300
Church 16 = £11,000 ] £11,000
Church 17 00 5,000 ] 6,000
Presbytery Giving
Fresbytery Maonthly ¥TO FAemaining Total
Suncoast FL &0 £23,000 %0 £23, 000
Inivicual Partners
Individual Maonthly ¥TO FAemaining Total
35 Individualn 2754 £86, 654 %0 £BE BE4
Totalks
Source Monihly Yo Remaining Torkall
Adl Fartnors $8,960 £240,345 %0 240345
2023 Budget |
S8
Dafierence
sEa407

SUNCOAST FLORIDA PRESBYTERY — 66™ STATED MEETING, MAY 14, 2024 - NFM 25



APPENDIX #8

1. Sharon Poole (Serving as our Presbytery Women’s Ministry Coordinator.) | continue to offer resources

to my Women's Ministry contacts at each of the Preshytery's Churches. Most recently I met one-on-one
with the representative of Grace PC.

2. Gary Ogrosky (without call) At Covenant (Naples), I continue to take communion monthly to some
of our homebound members and do hospital visitation as needed. Both of these activities have provided
additional opportunities to talk about Christ with aides and family members of the people | am visiting.
In addition, | serve as a Team Leader in our Shepherding Program at Covenant. In addition to serving at
Covenant, | was able to fill the pulpit at Oak River Church last October. | am blessed to be able to serve.

3. Tedd Hamm (laboring out of bounds: Upstate Warrior Solutions) [From December 5,
2023] “I wanted to let you know that | am leaving Upstate Warrior Solution at the end of the year. | am
excited about what God has done and is doing. Two churches have started veteran ministries
this month. A network of churches across Upstate South Carolina are now encouraging and praying for
one another and sharing ideas. Over 100 churches now have biblical resources for ministry to vets and
first-responders in areas such as trauma, identity, purpose and God's will in transition. | wrote a mini
book through New Growth Press for veterans which | hope will be a resource for years to come. Saying
all that, I have continued to struggle with my mental health, particularly since this past July. | also
believe someone with a different set of skills needs to come in to continue moving this ministry
forward. 1 can quickly and easily get overwhelmed, and | am unable to keep up with, or effectively
delegate, the caseload of veteran needs at such a nonprofit. These and related challenges have forced me

to step back. [from Feb.7,2024]...1 finished work [with Upstate Warrior Solution] Dec 15th,

2023. I'm very much in touch with PRCC and have received lots of good counsel from them. I'm
feeling much better as to mental health, undoubtedly connected with the break from Upstate Warrior
Solution. I still feel I have some limitations as to ability to concentrate, multi-tasking, and handling
complex/multiple step issues. | believe these will be long term and I'm finding in it the blessing of
dependence on God. I'm in two good mens' groups/Bible studies, one of which is specifically to work on
these issues. I'm enjoying more rest and unhurried time with the Lord...”

SUNCOAST FLORIDA PRESBYTERY — 66™ STATED MEETING, MAY 14, 2024 - NFM 26



Report of the COMMISSION TO ORDAIN/INSTALL
Mr. Bill Martin as Associate Pastor of Cornerstone Church
SUNCOAST FLORIDA PRESBYTERY (SFP)

Report of the Commission to ordain/install Mr. Bill Martin as Associate Pastor of Cornerstone Church.

The Commission met on Sunday, March 17, 2024, at 5:00 p.m. at Cornerstone Church, 14306
Covenant Way, Bradenton, Florida, 34202. A quorum was present.

Commission members present were: TE Phil Woods, TE Scott Mawhinney, TE Randy Greenwald
(Central Florida Presbytery), RE Bill Hogan and RE David Holmes.

The Commission meeting was called to order and opened with prayer by TE Phil Woods. TE Woods
was elected chairman and RE David Holmes was elected Secretary of the Commission. TE Randy
Greenwald was welcomed and invited to participate in the service.

The order of Worship was reviewed and approved by the Commission. The minutes were read and
approved. The Commission recessed with prayer for the ordination service.

The Chairman presided in the sanctuary service, which was opened with singing, prayer, and Scripture
reading. The sermon was preached by TE Randy Greenwald on the text Ephesians 2:1-10.

The Chairman stated briefly the previous proceedings of the Presbytery and pointed out the nature and
importance of the installation ordinance. The Chairman propounded the constitutional questions to the
Mr. Bill Martin (BCO 21.9) and these were answered in the affirmative. The Chairman then
propounded the constitutional questions to the Congregation (BCO 21.10), and these were answered in
the affirmative by the Session.

The candidate then kneeled and was set apart to the holy office of the Gospel Ministry with prayer and
the laying on of hands. RE Bill Hogan led in prayer. Mr. Martin then rose, and the Members of the
Commission gave him the right hand of fellowship. The Chairman then declared that Mr. Bill Martin
had been regularly elected, ordained, and installed as Associate Pastor of Cornerstone Church.

A charge to the Pastor was delivered by TE Phil Woods. A charge to the Congregation was delivered
by the TE Scott Mawhinney.

Following prayer and singing, Rev. Bill Martin pronounced the benediction. The minutes having been
approved, the Benediction closed this portion of the Commission’s business.

Signed
RE David Holmes, Secretary /S/

SUNCOAST FLORIDA PRESBYTERY — 66™ STATED MEETING, MAY 14, 2024 - NFM 27



'Y G @ NF E B E N G E
' ¢ Covenant Church of Naples

- Naples, FL - November 8-9, 2024

Farly Registration Cost: $75/person; 830 far girls Grades 3-12.

God’s WORD tells us we are
MADE FOR MORE...

MORE Purpose » MORE Value
MORE Mission » MORE Hope
MORE Belonging

_..than the WORLD could ever otfer!

SCHEDULE [more detail on back):
Friday evening, 7:00-3:30 pm
Session 1, Creation Design with Paula Miles
Saturday, 9:00 am to 2:30 pm
Session 2, Gospel lcentity with Ellen Dykas
Session 3, Craated lor o Pur

lity Wors and

alking Each Othar Hor

MINISTRY

Children’s

NINIZTAY

Join us as we explore how
God MADE US FOR MORE
because of our creation design,

gospel identity, and ’) ~d
r

intergenerational friendships.

Ve Iive in & culture of *not-encughness.”
Ve feel the lack of not enough time, encrgy.
relationships. or resources. Our hearts cry,
“I need. | want. or | deserve mere!* Are you
driven to accumulatz mare “likes™ on your
social media or influence over others? Are
you exhaustad by a never-ending quest for
peace amid anxiety. | 1is ideology of
scarcity undersceres our need to consider
the sufficiency or "cnoaghness® of Cod's
character and purpose. We'll be talking
about creation design. gospel identity, anc
the joy of int2rgeneratonal relationships.
Ve will explore hove satisfaction.
significance, and sufficiency can enly be
found by secking our Savior.

% Laly

women.pcacdm.org/made-for-more/ Cd m

DISCIPLESHI® MINISTRIES

SUNCOAST FLORIDA PRESBYTERY — 66™ STATED MEETING, MAY 14, 2024 - NFM

28



Report of the ADMINISTRATIVE COMMITTEE
SUNCOAST FLORIDA PRESBYTERY (SFP)
Covenant Naples
Tuesday, September 12, 2023 — 10:00am

l. Business Referred to the Administrative Committee:
1. None

1. Statement of Major Issues Addressed

Approved minutes from the last Stated AC meeting
Reviewed minutes from the last Stated Presbytery meeting.
Reviewed financial reports.

Discussed committee reports.

Discussed changes to the Standing Rules.

Reviewed Presbytery Permanent Committees.

Reviewed Docket for this Presbytery meeting.

Noogok~whE

I11.  Recommendations:
A. Hear a report from Amanda Barton, Senior Blue Book Representative.
B. Hear a report from TE Ralph Kelley, Covenant College Representative.
C. Receive the Treasurer’s Report. Introduction of our new treasurer.
D. Vote on Amendments to the Standing Rules (second reading).
E. Approve nominations for Permanent Presbytery Committees.

a. RE Brent Phillips — RE Class of 2024

b. Vacancies for Outreach — TE and RE Class of 2026

c. Vacancy for RUF — RE Class of 2025

IV.  May 8, 2023 @ Miller’s Ale House, Gulf Coast Town Center
Committee Members Present: TE Mike Cosner; TE Steve Jeantet (Chairman); RE Mike
Levenhagen; RE Bruce Stanley; TE David Stewart (Secretary/Stated Clerk); TE Patrick
Womack (Moderator).

Respectfully Submitted,

Voudk 4 JAdamed

TE David Stewart
Stated Clerk

SUNCOAST FLORIDA PRESBYTERY — 66™ STATED MEETING, MAY 14, 2024 - NFM 29



Income:
Membership contributions (details attached)

Disbursements:
Administrative:
Clerk's honorarium
Representatives to Overtures at GA
Directors and officer's Insurance
Donation - General Assembly
Other office and administration expense
Emergency Fund
Total Administration Disbursements

Outreach:
Donation - El Shaddai
Donation - Covenant of Grace Presbyterian Church
Donation - City Church Sarasota
Donation - RUF Howard University
Church Support
Other Outreach Expense
Total Outreach Disbursements

RUF:
Donation - RUF
Intern Support
Total RUF Disbursements
Shepherding:
Continuing Education - RE's and TE's

Other Shepherding expense
Total Shepherding Disbursements

Total Disbursements

Net increase (decrease) in cash

Cash Balance, Beginning of Year

Cash Balance, End of Period

SUNCOAST FLORIDA PRESBYTERY
INCOME AND DISBURSEMENTS
2023 AND 2024 BUDGET AND ACTUAL

2023 2024
12 MTHS ANNUAL Over (Under) Jan-Apr ANNUAL Over (Under)
ACTUAL BUDGET Budget ACTUAL BUDGET Budget
S 52,331 $ 60,000 $ (7,669) $ 16,387 $ 60,000 $ (43,613)
4,500 4,500 - 2,250 4,500 (2,250)
1,000 1,000 - - 1,500 (1,500)
453 500 (47) - 500 (500)
500 500 - 500 500 -
46 500 (454) - 500 (500)
- 3,000 (3,000) - 3,000 (3,000)
6,499 10,000 (3,501) 2,750 10,500 (7,750)
6,000 6,000 - - - -
8,000 8,000 - - - -
6,000 6,000 - - - -
4,000 4,000 - B ) B
- - - - 27,000 (27,000)
- 3,000 (3,000) - 3,000 (3,000)
24,000 27,000 (3,000) - 30,000 (30,000)
22,000 22,000 - - 22,000 (22,000)
1,000 1,000 - - 1,000 (1,000)
23,000 23,000 - - 23,000 (23,000)
- 3,000 (3,000) - 3,000 (3,000)
- 1,000 (1,000) - 1,000 (1,000)
- 4,000 (4,000) - 4,000 (4,000)
53,499 64,000 (10,501) 2,750 67,500 (64,750)
(1,168) (4,000) 2,832 13,637 (7,500) 21,137
20,314 20,314 - 19,146 19,146 -
S 19,146 S 16,314 $ 2,832 $ 32,783 § 11,646 $ 21,137
30

SUNCOAST FLORIDA PRESBYTERY — 66™ STATED MEETING, MAY 14, 2024 - NFM



SUNCOAST FLORIDA PRESBYTERY
SCHEDULE OF SUPPORT - TRAILING 12 MONTHS

2023 HISTORICAL TREND

May 23 Jun23 Jul 23 Aug 23 Sept 23 Oct 23 Nov 23 Dec23 Jan 24 Feb 24 Mar 24 Apr24 12 MONTH TOTAL
Auburn Road Presbyterian Church $ 100.00 $ 100.00 $ 100.00 $ 100.00 $ 100.00 $ 100.00 $ 100.00 $ 100.00|$ 100.00|S 100.00|$ 400.00|$ - S 1,400.00
Bay Presbyterian Church 510.00 510.00 510.00 510.00 510.00 510.00 510.00 510.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 | $ 6,080.00
Cornerstone Church of Lakewood Ranch 750.00 - - - - - - 750.00 - - - - S 1,500.00
Covenant of Grace Presbyterian Church 80.00 80.00 80.00 80.00 80.00 80.00 80.00 80.00 80.00 80.00 80.00 80.00 | $ 960.00
Covenant Life Presbyterian Church, Sarasota 575.00 575.00 575.00 575.00 575.00 575.00 575.00 575.00 575.00 575.00 575.00 575.00 | $ 6,900.00
Covenant Presbyterian Church of Naples 1,250.00 1,250.00 1,250.00 1,250.00 1,250.00 1,250.00 1,250.00 1,250.00 1,250.00 1,250.00 1,250.00 1,250.00 [ $  15,000.00
El Shaddai of Grace Church 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 | $ 600.00
Grace Presbyterian Church - 800.00 - - 800.00 - - 800.00 - - 800.00 - S 3,200.00
Harbor Community Church - 250.00 - - - 250.00 - - 250.00 - - 250.00 | $§ 1,000.00
Marco Presbyterian Church - - 605.37 - - 605.37 - 605.37 - - 605.37 - S 2,421.48
North Fort Myers Presbyterian Church - - - - - - - - - - - - $ R
Oak River Church 25.00 25.00 25.00 25.00 25.00 25.00 25.00 25.00 25.00 25.00 25.00 25.00 [ $ 300.00
Providence Christian Church - - 1,620.00 - - - - - - - - - S 1,620.00
Westminster Presbyterian Church 865.52 865.52 865.52 865.52 865.52 865.52 865.52 865.52 865.52 865.52 865.52 865.52 | $ 10,386.24
Word of Life Church of North Port 2 - - - - - - - - 500.00 - - - S 500.00
Total Deposit $4,205.52 $4,505.52 $5,680.89 $3,455.52 $4,255.52 $4,310.89 $3,455.52 $5,610.89 | $4,195.52 | $3,445.52 | $5,150.89 | $3,595.52 | $ 51,867.72

SUNCOAST FLORIDA PRESBYTERY —66'™ STATED MEETING, MAY 14,2024 - NFM 31



PROPOSED CHANGES TO STANDING RULES

4.6.1. The Treasurer shall be appointed by the Administrative Committee and shall work under
the oversight of the Committee. He He/She shall be considered an ex-officio member of the
Administrative Committee.

Current:

7.4. Each committee shall elect a chairman and a secretary and shall submit its minutes to
presbytery upon the approval of the committee; each committee shall meet prior to each meeting
of presbytery and prepare a report stating major issues discussed and its recommendations to the
presbytery to be submitted to the Administrative Committee through the Stated Clerk no later
than eleven (11) days prior to a stated meeting. Committees may, if necessary, hold meetings by
synchronous electronic means.

Recommended Change:

7.4 Each committee shall elect a chairman and a secretary.

7.4.1 The chairman may serve a maximum of three (3) years before a required one (1) year
break.

7.4.2 No one may serve as chairman of more than one Committee at a time.

7.5 Each committee shall meet prior to each stated meeting of presbytery.

7.5.1 The committee shall prepare minutes of its meeting and submit to the presbytery upon
approval of the committee.

7.5.2 The committee shall prepare a report stating major issues discussed and its
recommendations to the presbytery. This report is to be submitted to the Administrative
Committee through the Stated Clerk no later than eleven (11) days prior to the stated meeting.
7.5.3 Committees may, if necessary, hold meetings by synchronous electronic means.

Notes:
Strike 7.3.1 and move up all that follow. 7.3.2 shall become 7.3.1 and so on.
All following shall be renumbered. 7.5 shall become 7.6 and so on.

Section 7 will appear as follows:

7. Committees

7.1. Most business of the Presbytery shall be delegated to permanent committees. The presbytery
may also erect special committees to serve a particular purpose; however, such committees shall
only exist for the duration of the stated meeting that created them except in the case of an
investigative committee in a disciplinary matter. The permanent committees are as follows:

7.1.1. Administrative Committee (AC)

7.1.2. Candidates and Credentials Committee (C&C)

7.1.3. Outreach Committee (OC)

7.1.4. Reformed University Fellowship Committee (RUF)

7.1.5. Review of Session Records Committee (RSR)

7.1.6. Shepherding Committee (SC)

7.2.  The quorum of the permanent committees shall be set by each committee but shall not be less

SUNCOAST FLORIDA PRESBYTERY — 66™ STATED MEETING, MAY 14, 2024 - NFM 32



7.3.

7.3.1.
7.3.2.

7.3.3.

7.3.4.

7.4.
74.1
7.4.2
7.5
751

7.5.2

7.5.3

7.6

1.7

7.7.1

7.7.2
7.7.21

7.7.2.2
7.7.2.3

than 3 committee members.

Each committee shall be composed of at least six members, equally divided between ruling and
teaching elders. Each member shall serve a three year term on the committee, and may be elected
to an additional three year term through the ordinary nomination and election process. The
committee may request an increase of their committee size upon approval of presbytery.

No one may serve as chairman of more than one Committee at a time.

The Administrative Committee shall serve as the nominating committee of the presbytery and
shall present a slate of nominees to the presbytery for election at the first stated meeting of the
year. Nominations and elections shall, as far as possible, be based on spiritual giftedness,
community spirit, and willingness to serve.

Mid-year vacancies will be filled by appointment by the Moderator at the recommendation of the
Administrative Committee for the balance of the year in which the vacancy was created. An
appointee may be elected to complete the unexpired term of the committee member he replaced
through the ordinary nomination process.

In the case of churches utilizing a “rotating system” for their Sessions, ruling elders not currently
active on their Sessions remain eligible to serve on permanent committees, with the consent of
their Sessions. Additional members of Presbytery, ruling elders, deacons and other qualified
communicant members of the churches of Presbytery may be asked to serve in an advisory
capacity to a permanent committee.

Each committee shall elect a chairman and a secretary.

The chairman may serve a maximum of three (3) years before a required one (1) year break.

No one may serve as chairman of more than one (1) Committee at a time.

Each Committee shall meet prior to each Presbytery meeting.

The Committee shall prepare minutes of its meeting and submit to Presbytery upon approval of
the Committee.

The committee shall prepare a report stating major issues discussed and its recommendations to
the presbytery. This report is to be submitted to the Administrative Committee through the Stated
Clerk no later than eleven (11) days prior to the stated meeting.

Committees may, if necessary, hold meetings by synchronous electronic means.

The Presbytery may create commissions (or clothe one of its permanent Ministry Committee with
the powers of a commission) to serve a particular purpose. Any such action of Presbytery shall
always be done in strict accordance with the provisions of BCO 15. Committees may, if
necessary, hold meetings by synchronous electronic means.

The Administrative Committee

The Administrative Committee is responsible for overseeing the administrative affairs of the
presbytery, including the work of the Stated Clerk and the Treasurer. The Stated Clerk and
Treasurer will be ex officio members of the Administrative Committee. The Moderator will serve
as an advisory member of the Administrative Committee.

The duties of this committee shall include:
- The creation and management of a Presbytery budget and providing oversight in all financial
matters;
- arranging for the signing of the book of ministerial obligation (BCO 13-7);
- The development of the yearly schedule and the agenda for each stated and called meeting of
Presbytery; reviewing and recommending for approval the minutes of Presbytery, and
answering matters raised by the General Assembly in the review of our minutes (Minutes of
Executive session are not exempt from review of Session records (RAO 16-3.e.6.));

SUNCOAST FLORIDA PRESBYTERY — 66™ STATED MEETING, MAY 14, 2024 - NFM 33



7724

7.7.25

7.8

7.8.1

7.8.2

7.7.2.2.

7.7.2.3.

7.7.2.4.

7.7.2.5.

7.7.2.6.

7.7.2.7.

7.9

7.9.1

7.9.2

79.21
7922
7.9.2.3

79.24
7.9.25

7.10
7.10.1

7.10.2
7.10.3

- And serving as the nominating committee of the presbytery, both for the work of the
presbytery and the General Assembly.

- The Administrative Committee shall prepare and submit a budget for approval by the
Presbytery through the Administrative Committee.

The Candidates and Credentials Committee

The Candidates and Credentials Committee is responsible for the examination of all those seeking

candidacy, licensure, ordination or transfer of membership into the presbytery (BCO 13.9).

The duties of this committee shall include:

- Conducting examinations for all candidates and ministers;
- Requiring candidates for licensure or ordination, and any TE transfers into Suncoast Florida
Presbytery, to undergo an FDLE background check and provide that report to the calling
church and the Candidates and Credentials Committee.
- Acting as a Commission of Presbytery to approve PCA Teaching Elders seeking to transfer
into or out of our Presbytery;
— Reviewing the terms of call for Teaching Elders seeking membership or changing calls
within the presbytery to insure that they are in compliance with PCA Call Package Guidelines
and recommending their approval by the Presbytery;
- Establishing and maintaining the presbytery’s internship program, and overseeing the work
of all interns during their internships;
- Overseeing the development of men under care for the ministry, and overseeing any budget
funds set aside to assist men with their seminary training;
- The Candidates and Credentials Committee shall prepare and submit a budget for approval
by the Preshytery through the Administrative Committee.

The Outreach Committee

The Outreach Committee is responsible for “devising measures for the enlargement of the Church
within the bounds” of the presbytery (BCO 13.9.9)

The duties of this committee shall include:
- Promoting church planting and evangelism, locally and regionally;
- Promoting works among ethnic groups within the bounds of presbytery;
- The encouragement of world missions and the raising up of missionaries from the churches
within our bounds;
- Mercy ministry and disaster relief.
- The Outreach Committee shall prepare and submit a budget for approval by the Presbytery
through the Administrative Committee.

The RUF Committee

The RUF Committee is responsible for the oversight of the presbytery’s ministry to the campuses
within our boundaries in cooperation with Reformed University Fellowship (RUF).

The duties of this committee shall include:

- Carry out and oversee by advising and supervising the campus ministries under its jurisdiction
according to the principles and policy set forth in the “Manual for Campus Ministries,
Presbyterian Church in America” (passed by 1979 General Assembly of the PCA);

SUNCOAST FLORIDA PRESBYTERY — 66™ STATED MEETING, MAY 14, 2024 - NFM 34



7.10.4

7.10.5

7.10.6

7.10.7

7.10.8

7.10.9

7.11

7.11.1

7.11.2

7.11.3

7.12
7.12.1
7.12.2
71221
7.12.2.2
7.12.2.3
7.12.2.4
7.12.2.5
7.12.2.6
7.12.2.7
7.12.2.8
7.12.2.9
7.12.2.1

712.2.1

- Be responsible (in conjunction with the campus ministers) for funding the ministries under its
jurisdiction, and to be responsible for determining (with the campus ministers) the budget for
such ministries;

- Determine the needs of campus work within the boundary of the Presbytery and organize new
works on campuses, seeking out qualified staff workers for these ministries;

- Inform the churches and people of the Presbytery of the purpose, progress and needs of
campus ministry within its boundaries;

- Initiate the call for campus ministers and assist the campus ministers in evaluating potential
interns to assist in the work;

- Care for the campus minister and his family through regular communication, campus visits
and prayer;

- Actively participate in the work of the Florida Joint Committee on campus work and appoint
two of its members (one TE and one RE) to represent the Presbytery at its meetings.

The Review of Sessional Records Committee

The Review of Sessional Records Committee is responsible for exercising general review and
control by reviewing the records of all Sessions within the presbytery’s bounds (BCO 40);

The committee will be responsible for developing and maintaining guidelines to assist Session
clerks in keeping full and accurate records of their actions, and for communicating these
guidelines to the churches;

The committee consists of the Stated Clerk (ex officio) and three additional Elders (Teaching or
Ruling) to be elected at the February stated meeting for three year terms.

The Shepherding Committee

The Shepherding Committee is responsible for the oversight of the ministers of the presbytery

and the churches with whom they serve (BCO 13.9).

The duties of this committee shall include:
- Providing advice and counsel to the Teaching Elders of the presbytery, upon their request;
- Providing advice and counsel to the churches and Sessions of the presbytery, upon their
request
— Organizing continuing education for the Presbytery;
- Promoting youth ministry within the Presbytery;
— Promoting ministries of fellowship and encouragement for the men and the women of the
Presbytery;
- Investigating and recommending to the presbytery proper courses of action in cases of
discipline
- Assisting Teaching Elders without call and, when necessary, making recommendations to
presbytery consistent with BCO 13-2 and 34-10
- Reviewing the annual reports of all Teaching Elders laboring Out of Bounds and making
appropriate recommendations concerning their being granted and continuing in that status;
- Reviewing requests for the dissolution of pastoral relations and making appropriate
recommendations to the presbytery in such cases;

0 - Providing assistance to vacant churches in seeking a pastor, at the request of the Session or
local pastoral search committee;

1 - The Shepherding Committee shall prepare and submit a budget for approval by the Presbytery
through the Administrative Committee.

SUNCOAST FLORIDA PRESBYTERY — 66™ STATED MEETING, MAY 14, 2024 - NFM 35



Presbytery Committee Rosters

(List Revised 02/13/24)

(C) = Chairman

Class of 2023

Class of 2024

Class of 2025

Class of 2026

Administrative
Committee (6)
Ex-officio members:
e Stated Clerk
e Treasurer
e Moderator

TE
RE Mike Novak

TE Steve Jeantet (C)
RE Bruce Stanley

TE Mike Cosner
RE Jim Lee

TE
RE Mike Levenhagen

Candidate and
Credentials (12)

TE Gary Goodrich
TE Scott Kerens
RE Dennis Royall
RE

TE Mike Cosner
TE Dann Cecil (C)
RE Ron Henzel
RE Kirk Nantz

TE Brent Lauder
TE Trent Casto
RE Mark Wardell
RE Tom Lynch

TE Gary Goodrich
TE Scott Kerens

TE Peter Stonecipher
RE Dennis Royall

Outreach Committee

(6)

TE John Anderson
RE

TE Aleksey Zhuravlev
RE Aleksey
Fomichencko

TE Geoff
Henderson (C)
RE Bob Rhodes

TE
RE

RUF Committee (6)

TE Keith Ledford
RE Mark Wardell (C)

TE John Anderson
RE Ken Herbold

TE Bill Broderick
RE

TE Keith Ledford
RE Mark Wardell

Review of Session

Records Committee (3) | RE Gordon Graham TE Bob Dilllard TE Dwight Dolby RE Gordon Graham
Ex-officio members:
e Stated Clerk
Shepherding
Committee (6) TE Arnie Brevick TE Steve Schoof TE Dwight Dolby TE Mitch Wellborn

RE Jim Robinson

RE Brent Phillips

RE Skip Schoenhals

RE Jim Robinson

SUNCOAST FLORIDA PRESBYTERY — 66™ STATED MEETING, MAY 14, 2024 - NFM

36




CANDIDATES AND CREDENTIALS COMMITTEE
North Fort Myers Presbyterian Church
Tuesday, April 30, 2024

. Examination of Mr. Greg Poland

a.

-0 00O

X o oe

MSP to approve Mr. Poland’s examination with regard to his acquaintance with
experiential religion.

MSP to approve Mr. Poland’s examination in Bible content.

MSP to approve Mr. Poland’s examination in theology.

MSP to approve Mr. Poland’s examination in church history.

MSP to approve Mr. Poland’s examination in the history of the PCA.

MSP to approve Mr. Poland’s examination in the principles and rules of PCA
government and discipline.

MSP to approve Mr. Poland’s theological paper.

MSP to approve Mr. Poland’s exegetical paper.

MSP to approve Mr. Poland’s written sermon.

Mr. Poland’s Internship was approved at the Stated Meeting of February 8, 2022.
MSP to approve Mr. Poland’s stated differences as more than semantic but “not
out of accord with any fundamental of our system of doctrine.”

Minor Exception 1: Chapter 21.1

I absolutely agree to and subscribe to the final clause under paragraph 1: “...he may
not be worshipped according to...or under any visible representation, or any other
way not prescribed in the Holy Scripture.” This is as it should be regarding
prohibiting images for worship and liturgical uses. | do distinguish this from the
practical use of images of Jesus for pedagogical purposes such as in children’s
Sunday School materials.

Minor Exception 2: Chapter 21.8

I absolutely agree that the Sabbath is to be “kept holy unto the Lord...do not only
observe an holy rest, all the day, all the day, from their own works, words, and
thoughts about their worldly employments and recreations...”. Again, this is as it
should be, but | do believe that recreation with family and congregants can be
worshipful — particularly within the beauty and admiration of God’s creation. I
believe that Christ is the Lord of the Sabbath and that God rested and has
commanded us to rest. I think he allows for works of mercy and necessity and |
would not want to bind our conscience from any activity at all (Isa 58:13-14; Matt
12:1-8; Mark 2:23-28; Luke 6:1-5). | believe there is freedom here for us as
believers to honor and observe the Sabbath while also engaging in other activities.
Recreation can be restorative and restful and fall within God’s design of rest and
worship. Nonetheless, I do affirm that the Lord’s Day is to be set aside for the
private and public worship of God so any recreation does need to fit within that
larger purpose of the day.

SUNCOAST FLORIDA PRESBYTERY — 66™ STATED MEETING, MAY 14, 2024 - NFM 37



Finally, as a physician, there are times when | must be available to my own or my
colleagues’ patients who require medical care — but consider this to be acceptable
under “acts of mercy and necessity.”

Other than these minor exceptions, | wholeheartedly and without reservation fully
endorse and seek to order my life and spiritual understanding and practice, as well
as my teaching, in full compliance to the Standards.

I. MSP to approve the call from Bay Presbyterian Church to Mr. Greg Poland
(Attachment #1)

m. MSP to recommend that the Presbytery make use of the extraordinary clause with
ordaining Mr. Poland without having studied the original languages. Rationale:
Mr. Poland has completed his internship with the Presbytery, showing exemplary
ability in his preparation as a minister of the Gospel. As Mr. Poland has served a
long career as a physician, his lack of study in the original languages should not be
viewed as a hindrance to his being ordained as a Gospel minister.

1. Examination of Mr. Mike Vieira.

a. MSP to receive Mr. Vieira’s previous licensure exam (February 5, 2024) as
satisfying the requirements for ordination in his acquaintance with experiential
religion, Bible content, theology, and the principles and rules of PCA government
and discipline.

b. MSP to approve Mr. Vieira’s exam in sacraments.

c. MSP to approve Mr. Vieira’s exam in church history.

d. MSP to approve Mr. Vieira’s exam in the history of the Presbyterian Church in
America.

e. MSP to approve Mr. Vieira’s seminary transcript in lieu of an examination in Greek
and Hebrew.

f. MSP to approve Mr. Vieira’s stated differences as more than semantic but “not out
of accord with any fundamental of our system of doctrine.”

I would like to take a stated difference with WLC 109 where it states, “The making
any representation of God, of all or any of the three persons, either inwardly in our
mind, or outwardly in any kind of image of likeness of any creator whatsoever.”

I believe the wording of “inwardly in our mind, or outwardly in any kind of image
of likeness,” goes further than the scriptures here. In my reading and understanding
of the second commandment (Exodus 2:4), it is not primarily about the making of
anything (images and representations made inwardly or outwardly), that is the
concern, but how the images was (and are) to be used in accordance to Exodus 2:5
(bow down to them or serve them) that could be sinful. Especially, following right
after the first command, “You shall have no other God before me.” (Exodus 2:3).
While | believe there are times that the making of a representation of God may be
permissible for educational purposes, like many other things, great caution,
discernment, and discretion must be had in the process as to not abuse or profane
God in any way; or that may cause and lead people to worship that
representation/image/depiction instead of God himself.

SUNCOAST FLORIDA PRESBYTERY — 66™ STATED MEETING, MAY 14, 2024 - NFM 38



| would like to also take a stated difference with the WSC Question 60 where it
states, “The sabbath is to be sanctified by a holy resting all that day, even from
such worldly employments and recreations as are lawful on other days.”

- There is language of “recreation” that seems to go further than the
scriptures. Though we must refrain from work, engaging in recreations can be great
forms of rest, being rejuvenated and experiencing the joys and gifts God has given
us in His creation. Recreations such as fellowshipping and breaking bread with
immediate and church family after church, plopping a chair on Siesta Key and
watching a sunset, or taking a walk down a trail while basking and being captivated
at how nature testifies to the Glory of God can all be things that bless and restore
us in beneficial ways. Intentionality and discretion must also be had here to make
sure that what we do on the sabbath is not done with carelessness and idleness. If
Jesus is the Lord of the Sabbath (Mark 2:28), we must refrain from any
activities/recreations that does not point or draw us to rest in Christ. Yet, at the same
time, having the liberty to engage in activities/recreations that do point or draw us
to rest in Christ. If we keep the mindset of the Sabbath primarily being for God’s
worship and glory. As well as, for our good while we engage in such recreations, |
believe we are thus honoring the sabbath and keeping it holy.

MSP to approve Mr. Vieira’s call as Assistant Pastor to Covenant Life Presbyterian
Church (Attachment #2).

I11.  Licensure examination of Mr. Taylor White.

a.

MSP to approve Mr. White’s testimony of Christian experience and call to preach
the gospel.

MSP to approve Mr. White’s examination with regard to biblical doctrine.

MSP to approve Mr. White’s examination with regard to his practical knowledge
of Bible content.

MSP to approve Mr. White’s examination with regard to his basic knowledge of
the government of the PCA.

MSP to approve Mr. White’s written sermon as satisfying the requirement of BCO
19-2.d.

MSP to approve Mr. White’s stated differences as more than semantic but “not out
of accord with any fundamental of our system of doctrine.”

1. WCF 21.6 states that the Sabbath day is to be kept holy not only by
preparation of heart, ordering common affairs beforehand, and observing
“an holy rest all the day” from worldly engagements, but also by the day
being . . .taken up, the whole time, in the public and private exercises of
His worship, and in the duties of necessity and mercy.”

I fully affirm that the Lord’s Day is to be set apart for the purpose of
worship and rest. For the New Covenant community, the Sabbath has
moved from the last day of the week to the first day since it is the day the
Lord Jesus rose from the dead. Our observation of the Lord’s day should
be focused on worship and rest, yet there are many activities that could be

SUNCOAST FLORIDA PRESBYTERY — 66™ STATED MEETING, MAY 14, 2024 - NFM 39



included in our observation of the sabbath that would fall under the
category of rest that fall outside of “public and private worship.” A few
examples would be spending time with our family and friends, spending
time in God’s creation, or simply resting at home. | believe that activities
like these would fall under an appropriate understanding of the sabbath.
Both our worship of God and fellowship with other image bearers are to
be regularly practiced in anticipation of the eschatological rest that awaits
us.

WLC 109 prohibits “the making any representation of God, of all or of
any of the three persons, either inwardly in our mind, or outwardly in any
kind of image or likeness of any creature whatsoever.”

While I quibble over certain portrayals of Jesus in media (The Chosen tv
show for example), I do however I do not think that representations of the
humanity of Christ in religious art, children’s Bibles or stained glass in a
churches violate the second commandment in so far as they are
understood to be representations and not actual depictions that are
venerated or worshiped in any way.

Committee Members Present

TE Dann Cecil

TE Peter Stonecipher
TE Ryan Broadhurst
RE Mark Wardell
RE Tom Lynch

North Fort Myers Presbyterian
Providence Church
Westminster Presbyterian
Westminster Presbyterian

Bay Presbyterian

SUNCOAST FLORIDA PRESBYTERY — 66™ STATED MEETING, MAY 14, 2024 - NFM 40



Attachment #1
BAY PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH
CALL OF DR. GREG POLAND
April 21, 2024

The Session of Bay Presbyterian Church, Bonita Springs, Florida, being on sufficient grounds well
satisfied of the ministerial qualifications of you, Greg Poland MD, and having good hopes from our
knowledge of your labors that your ministrations in the Gospel will be profitable to our spiritual interests,
do earnestly call you to undertake the office of assistant pastor in said congregation, promising you, in the
discharge of your duty, all proper support, encouragement and obedience in the Lord. Due to his unique
circumstances, Dr. Poland requests to be allowed to serve on a voluntary basis without salary. The church
will reimburse him for expenses up to $10,000 annually upon submission of receipts and he will be provided
such vacation and other leave time that he requires under the oversight of the Senior Pastor of Bay

Presbyterian Church.

In testimony whereof we have respectfully subscribed our names this 21% day of April, A.D.
2024,

Attest: |, having moderated the session meeting which extended a call to Dr. Greg Poland for
ministerial services, do certify that the call has been made in all respects according to the rules laid down
in the Book of Church Order, and that the persons who signed the foregoing call were authorized to do so

by vote of the Session.

Patrick J. Womack, Moderator of the Meeting

SUNCOAST FLORIDA PRESBYTERY — 66™ STATED MEETING, MAY 14, 2024 - NFM 41



57
)

| —
covenantlife

CHU RO H

& April 2024
Mear Mikp—

I e Sezsian of Covenanl Life Chureh IPCA] Being o sufficienl grownds sell salisfied of the ministadal qualitications o
o, Mike Wieira, and having geod hopes trom our knowledee of your labors that your ministrations in the Gospel will
be profitabte to our spiritual intenests, da earnesily £a'l you to undertake t1e pastarel office in said congregation,
pramising you, iv the discharge ot your duty, all proper support, encouragement and obedience In the Lord. That you
gy e Teoes Tren woorldly Canes and avocalians, we herchy promise and ablige oursclees 1o provide yoo with the

[l lwaring:

+  Salary: Weare pleased Lo olfer you o salary of 587 500 prroyear, reviewed dnually for adjustment as part of
vur perfommance evatuation process, & portion of the saslary can be designatad as a housing allawance.
Currently, Covenart Life Church pays on an sveny-ather-Friday arrangement, sa your pay will be split over 26
payafiEEr

s Nedical, Dental, Lite and LTD fnsurance: Major medical and derital insurence will b provided tor you fanc
wour family it desired). Further, we pay tor leng-term diszbility coverage and a kase |fte insurance. Additiaral

cenrragern are avallable at the armployes’s svpende. Pleane seo the attached Paslar Benelils Sumnary [or mere

detail

«  Retlrement: The church will contribute 11% of vour gross salary o a retirement pregram In coordinalion with

Geneva Beneflts, the vetlrement and bene“ts agency of the PCa,

v Paid Time Off (PTO): Cavanant Life Church otters a single bank of paid time aft that is inclusive of vacation
time, sick leave and holidays. FTO availability tor the remainder af 2024 will ke pro-rated based on your start
date, with vour full bank of 33 days (240 hours) renewing on January 1, 20605,

= Professhonal Expenses: Covevant Life Church wlll provlele a pastorad expense account for books, meals,
milleage, ard cther relevant expenses.

Fuilher delail and durifiealion of the lermz of empleyment are cutlined in the Covenart Life Church employas
handbogk.

I, having modarated the Sectian meeting which extended a call a5 Assis;ant Pastor for Student Ministrles to b ke ieira,
di certify that the call has been made In all respects accarding to the rules 1ale dowin i 1he Book of Church Srder, and

that the persons who signed the call were autherzed to do so by wote of the Sasslon,

Koderatar af Session Klinister-Elect
Z. Ll A Lid A Moo VoD

| Sigrature) I5grature]
,[auf. Konpette A Aldee i, m;"i’\D\El Uf =YY
[E It M Tic! IF1int hamre|

Apil 10,2024 fonl 16, 2026

|JeLe] o) |

Cowenant e Caurch | 3493 Mointash R | Barasata, -L 34238 | 041,906 covenanthifepca.cam

SUNCOAST FLORIDA PRESBYTERY — 66™ STATED MEETING, MAY 14, 2024 - NFM

Attachment #2

42



RUF Committee Report of the RUF COMMITTEE
SUNCOAST FLORIDA PRESBYTERY (SFP)
North Fort Myers
Tuesday, May 14, 2024

l. Business Referred to the RUF Committee:
1. None

1. Statement of Major Issues Addressed
1. Discuss RUF Affiliate Agreement
2. Report from RUF Campus Minister Lucas Tanner

1. Recommendations:
1. None

The new RUF Affiliation Agreement:

The Chairman gave a brief update on the progress of the new RUF Affiliation Agreement. He
had heard from the RUF State coordinator, Curtis McDaniel asking if we needed any more
information and inquiring as to the status of our committee’s leanings on the agreement. Pastor
Lucas reported that he had heard that RUF had worked through most of the issues other
Presbytery’s had with the Agreement and that these issues had been smoothed out. Our
committee will wait until it is ratified at General Assembly in June this year before bringing it
before our Presbytery for action.

Report to Committee by Campus Minister — Rev. Lucas Tanner:
Spring Semester:

Pastor Lucas reported that RUF activities had been completed for the Spring Semester with the
final large group meeting held the previous week and a pool party over the past weekend. The
group said goodbye to 12 graduating seniors, five of whom were on the ministry team and were
also small group leaders. This represents a significant loss of leaders who will need to be
replaced for the next school year.

At the farewell, each of the seniors addressed the group about how God had been at work in their
lives through RUF, and these were inspiring for those returning next year. The speeches from the
five students who were on the ministry team were powerful, encouraging those returning to
participate as much as they can.

One student shared that before he came to RUF he had never had a Christian friend or
community and that through RUF God had undone a lot of his fears through coming alongside
him and supporting him. He shared that he had developed close and intimate friendships such as
he’d never experienced before — intimate, godly, fellowship and community. This student will be
staying in Fort Myers to work and has joined Providence Christian Church in our Presbytery. He
is another example of how RUF is feeding solid new young people into our churches.

SUNCOAST FLORIDA PRESBYTERY — 66™ STATED MEETING, MAY 14, 2024 - NFM 43



Pastor Lucas finished preaching through the Book of Romans. The students really liked this
series of sermons about how the gospel changes the way we think about our lives and the church.
There was a strong attendance of students at RUF throughout the year. There was no drop off of
attendance as can happen as the end of year comes and the students get busier with assignments
and exam preparation. There were more than 100 students in large group every week which was
very encouraging to Pastor Lucas.

Three prayers Pastor Lucas had at the beginning of the year were all answered by God. First, that
God would raise up a strong music team after the turnover of graduating seniors last year. Noah,
an RUF graduate, built a strong music team of whom none graduated and are all coming back
next year. Noah himself, will also return as an intern with Pastor Lucas, the first intern
RUF@FGCU has had. Second, the Lord blessed the freshman outreach to give them a strong
freshman class. Third, the Lord blessed with a great freshman bible study in the fall that carried
over into the spring.

Fifty-four students are attending the National RUF Summer Conference at Laguna Beach,
outside Panama City Beach, FL during the week of May 06. Among these are a lot of freshmen.
This is the largest group ever to have gone from RUF@FGCU and is likely to be in the top five
group numbers of all RUF college campuses across the nation. The travel arrangements for
students going to the summer conference are as they have been for all previous years; students
take other students in their cars. This year some parents would not allow their children to travel
with other students and so the number attending could have been higher. Pastor Lucas will look
into perhaps chartering a bus to take the students next year. Pastor Tim Udouj, Senior Pastor of
Grace and Peace Presbyterian Church, Greenville, SC will be the key speaker at Summer
Conference this year. Pastor Udouj is an RTS graduate who served as an RUF minister for 12
years prior to taking a pastorate.

Summer semester begins at FGCU on the week of May 13. Freshman orientation begins at
FGCU at the end of May and continues through the end of July. This is the main way for RUF to
get new student contacts before they start school as most RUF students at FGCU do not come
from PCA churches. This year, FGCU is running orientation sessions on only two days per week
throughout the summer, as opposed to four days per week in previous years. There will be
enough students doing summer classes and living in town to help have a presence at all
orientation days.

Pastor Lucas will be officiating at two weddings of RUF students over the summer; Luke and
Kaya in June, and Conner and GG in July. Pastor Lucas is looking forward to the new school
year with having Noah Brown as an intern (starting June 01) who will work with the freshmen
and continue to lead the music team. Noah is a member of Providence Christian Church.

Pastor Lucas will be restructuring the leadership team in the Fall to accommodate the growth of
the ministry and position for continued growth. Over the summer, Pastor Lucas will be in contact
with other RUF campus ministers who have large student groups, to discuss with them how they
structure their larger RUF ministries.

SUNCOAST FLORIDA PRESBYTERY — 66™ STATED MEETING, MAY 14, 2024 - NFM 44



One exciting item for prayer is for Christina McWhite to return to work with Pastor Lucas at
FGCU. After graduating from FGCU, Christina was an RUF intern at Winston Salem State
University (a HBCU institution). Christina applied for and was accepted as RUF staff and wants
to come back to FGCU to work with Lucas. A female staff member needs to raise more support
than an intern and is responsible for more ministry than an intern, and Pastor Lucas would be
delighted for Christina to join the team at FGCU. This transition is likely to occur in 2025, but
could happen as early as the up-coming school year!

Finances:

The RUF support account is on pace to make budget for the coming year and is currently healthy
(see the financial statement in the Presbytery meeting business packet). Thank you to all the
churches who support this invaluable ministry where after 8 years now a good number of
students have gone on to seminary, RUF internships, and have joined local churches. This
ministry is surely helping to train up church leaders for the next generation.

Family:
Pastor Lucas’ wife, Bobbilee, is doing well and is still home-schooling Sadie full time.

Son, Isaac, is recovering well from shoulder surgery. He injured his shoulder at the end of the
football season. After surgery he initially had to sleep in a recliner and could not drive, but he is
now back in bed, and can drive again. Isaac finished his last high school class and will attend
FGCU in the Fall on a full Bright Futures scholarship. Isaac has already made friends within
RUF@FGCU.

Daughter Sadie has now had her teeth braces taken off and is enjoying that new look and feeling.
Daughter Molly did well in school this past year. She continues with her seamstress activities.
Prayer Requests:

A season of prayer was had for the RUF ministry at FGCU, for students, and for Pastor Lucas
and his family.

4) Ministry:

a. Praise that the Fall semester finished strong with no diminution of attendance.

b. Praise that Pastor Lucas’ preaching through Romans was so well received by
students.

c. Praise that 54 students went to Summer Conference, including many freshmen.

d. Praise for healthy finances and prayer for continued giving.

e. Prayer for many productive student contacts during the summer orientation
sessions.

f. Prayer for wisdom for Lucas as he restructures the ministry to cater to growth and
position for future growth.

g. Prayer for Noah Brown as he joins the ministry as a male intern and music leader.

SUNCOAST FLORIDA PRESBYTERY — 66™ STATED MEETING, MAY 14, 2024 - NFM 45



h. Prayer that Christina McWhite can join the ministry for the Fall semester as RUF
staff.

5) Students

Prayer for Luke and Kaya as they prepare for their wedding in June.

Prayer for Conner and GG as they prepare for their wedding in July.

Prayer for a new strong Leadership Team for the next year.

Praise for a great music team this year and that it will continue without change.
Praise for strong small groups this past semester.

©Poo o

6) Family:
a. Praise that Bobbilee is doing well.
b. Praise that Isaac’s shoulder surgery went successfully and prayer for complete
healing.
c. Praise that Sadie’s braces are off and prayer for her ongoing health issues.
d. Prayer for Molly to continue well in her school studies and hobbies.
e. Prayer for Lucas as he continues to lead this ministry well.

IV. May 1, 2024 via Zoom.
Committee Members Present: RE Mark Wardell (Chairman); RE Ken Herbold (Vice
Chairman); TE Lucas Tanner (Campus Minister); TE John Anderson; TE Keith Ledford,;
TE Bill Broderick

SUNCOAST FLORIDA PRESBYTERY — 66™ STATED MEETING, MAY 14, 2024 - NFM 46



Report of the OUTREACH COMMITTEE
SUNCOAST FLORIDA PRESBYTERY (SFP)
North Fort Myers Presbyterian Church

Tuesday, May 14, 2024 — 10:00 a.m.

. Business referred to the Outreach Committee (none)

1. Statement of Major Issues Addressed
a. Updates from church planters Greg Blosser and Steve Jeantet.
b. Church planter guidelines.

I1l.  Recommendations
a. MSC to recommend the church planter guidelines to the Presbytery.

a.

e

SKQ Hh o

It shall be the responsibility of the Outreach Committee to recommend to
the Presbytery any church plants that have met the following guidelines
set forth by this committee.

Recommend church planters attend the MNA Assessment Center.

I.  The Florida Church Planting Network requires this for funding,
and we consider it wise for every potential planter to attend the
assessment center.

Interview with the Outreach Committee.
Have a budget and plan that is financially sound.

i. How much is expected from the Presbytery?

Area churches contacted and in good relationship with them.
Recommend wife to be involved with Parakaleo.
Recommend securing a personal coach.

Encourage a mother-daughter church plant relationship.

TE Zhuravlev provided updates on the ministry of MTRW (Mission to the
Russian-speaking World). The upcoming plans include presenting the ministry at
the Ligonier conference in May and the General Assembly in June.

RE Rhodes will reach out to MNA outreach chairs and other presbyteries to
inquire and report back on their church planter processes.

Members in attendance were: TE Geoff Henderson, RE Aleksey Fomichenko, TE Aleksey
Zhuravlev, RE Robert Rhodes.

SUNCOAST FLORIDA PRESBYTERY — 66™ STATED MEETING, MAY 14, 2024 - NFM 47



Report of the SHEPHERDING COMMITTEE
SUNCOAST FLORIDA PRESBYTERY (SFP)
North Fort Myers Presbyterian Church

Tuesday, March 14, 2024

. Business Referred to the Shepherding Committee: Two Items.
1. Statement of Major Issues Addressed:

A. Disposition of TE Matthew Loveall. TE Matt Loveall has been without call for
over three years and was cited at our February 2024 presbytery meeting to appear
before us to address the matter of his sense of call to the gospel ministry. He was
contacted and indicated he was content with his present employment and feels no
sense of a call to the gospel ministry. He also indicated he was unable able to appear
before the presbytery at our May meeting but was genuinely amenable to any action
to divest him from office without censure.

B. Disposition of TE Paul May. TE Paul May has resigned his calling as Assistant
Pastor at Covenant Church in Naples to pursue a church planting effort in Colorado.
He has already been received into Rocky Mountain Presbytery pending our release.
Presbytery needs to take action to dissolve TE May’s pastoral relations with the
session of Covenant Church Naples and release him from our rolls.

1. Communications: (See Appendix A)
IV.  Speakers to address Presbytery: NONE.
V. TE’s Without Call and TE’s Laboring Out of Bounds:
A. Ted Hamm, without call since February 2024.
B. Bob Petterson, laboring out of bounds, serving “The Legacy Imperative.” (Feb.
2020)
C. William Broderick, Navy Chaplain, laboring out of bounds; serving Safe Harbor
Reformed Church in Fort Myers.
D. Yaroslav (Slava) Viazovski, laboring out of bounds in Minsk, Belarus. (Ordained
— May of 2019).
E. Todd Augustine - laboring out of bounds; serving with Crossway Books,
Oct.2020.
F. Gary Ogrosky — W/O call since Feb. 2020. [Presbytery approved another year
(2024) as he is serving at Covenant Naples in contexts which benefit from
ministerial status.]
G. Wayne Alder — laboring out of bounds; serving as US Army Reserves Chaplain.
H. Matthew Loveall — W/O call since Feb. 2021. Presbytery Action pending.

VI.  Recommendations:
1. That presbytery take action to Divest from Office TE Matthew
Lovall without censure in accordance with BCO 34-10 .
2. That presbytery take action to dissolve the pastoral relations of
TE Paul May with the Session of Covenant Church of Naples in

SUNCOAST FLORIDA PRESBYTERY — 66™ STATED MEETING, MAY 14, 2024 - NFM 48



accordance with BCO 23-1, and transfer his membership to
Rocky Mountain Presbytery (PCA) in accordance with BCO 20-
9.

VII. Committee Roster: TE Dwight Dolby (Chair.), TE Steve Schoof, TE Mitch
Welborn; TE Arnie Brevick; RE Jim Robinson, RE Skip Schoenhals.

VIIl. Contact: TE Dwight Dolby; dwightdolby@gmail.com

SUNCOAST FLORIDA PRESBYTERY — 66™ STATED MEETING, MAY 14, 2024 - NFM 49



APPENDIX A: Recent updates
1. Sharon Poole (Serving as our Presbytery Women’s Ministry Coordinator.) | continue to help keep my
women’s ministry contacts at our churches in the presbytery informed about opportunities to grow in their
knowledge and love of the Lord. This year the PCA Women Ministry is holding a series of regional
conferences around the country entitled, Made for More Conference. The Florida Region's conference
will be held on November 8-9, 2024 at Covenant Church of Naples. This is not only for adult women but
for girls from third grade up! | hope many of the ladies and girls in our presbytery will join us as we
explore how God MADE US FOR MORE because of our creation design, gospel identity, and inter-
generational friendships." Registration is now open with an early registration cost of $75/adult and
$30/girl (grades 3-12). Yours in Christ, Sharon Poole
2. Gary Ogrosky (without call) At Covenant Church Naples, my service continues... Each month |
prepare a service for our homebound members and take Communion to them. This is a most rewarding
effort. With it comes the opportunity to also minister to their family members and caregivers. Also, |
continue to serve with hospital visitation. This too gives opportunities to reach out beyond the patient.
The third area of service is with the church’s Shepherding Ministry within the church in which [ am a
Team Leader. | am blessed to be able to serve... Gary
3. Yaroslav (Slava) Viazovski, laboring out of bounds in Minsk, Belarus. [Edited) “Dear
friends,...We just had our annual "I will be your God" conference on Apr 6. The audience grew a little in
comparison with last year to 170 people. The average age was about 30. This time we chose attributes of
God as the theme. In three sermons we spoke about simplicity, wisdom and the omnipresence of God. |
invited my good friend Denis Boris, a Reformed Baptist pastor from Almaty, Kazakhstan, to preach on
God being simple. His main point was that God is what He says He is. In other words, the attributes of
God are identical with God’s essence. So when we speak about God’s attributes we speak God himself
and not about something next to God. As you can see from the photo of Denis preaching it was not a
scholastic lecture. Sergei Khomchenko, a Reformed Baptist pastor from Minsk, spoke about divine
wisdom. The ultimate goal of God is his glory in salvation of sinners. This goal is achieved by the best
means — the cross of Christ. For us, men, the highest wisdom is to strive towards God’s goal using God’s
means. Finally, I spoke about omnipresence of God expounding Psalms 139 and 22. The first psalm gives
us the picture of God’s covenantal presence with David. The second psalm shows David’s experience of
God’s absence. Psalm 22 describes the cross and resurrection of Christ. Christ endured the anti-
omnipresence of God on our behalf and after His resurrection stands among His brothers — and this is the
ultimate realization of the omnipresence of God in the specifically Christian sense. Three sermons fully
focused on God himself did manage to create a certain atmosphere in the audience. | do not know how to
describe it. | can only say that when | myself got back home and opened Twitter | could not read it and
shut it down at once because it felt so irrelevant and pointless. Two Q&A sessions were amazing. We
received over 30 questions and all of them were directly related to the three messages. So much so that
one joker asked: “When are you going to speak about if it is ok to kiss before the wedding?” — meaning
that this is the type of question the speakers normally get in Belarus.

Finally, we sold a lot of books. Above average. This happens when the audience is inspired by preaching.
So this was an indicator for us that simplicity, wisdom and omnipresence of God gripped the minds and
souls of the listeners. In fact, my wife Anya, who was responsible for coffee-breaks (as usual, you know)
said that during preaching nobody wandered around the church corridors at all. We rarely (if ever)
experienced this before.

Enjoy some photos from the conference.

In Christ,

Yaroslav

SUNCOAST FLORIDA PRESBYTERY — 66™ STATED MEETING, MAY 14, 2024 - NFM 50



rd

S D

NS

THX

.
(

Please watch a 3 mins video about the Minsk Reformed Seminary (MRS). See link below.

https://youtu.be/WQobMaYuTRs

SUNCOAST FLORIDA PRESBYTERY — 66™ STATED MEETING, MAY 14, 2024 - NFM

51


https://youtu.be/WQobMaYuTRs

Report of the REVIEW OF SESSION RECORDS COMMITTEE
SUNCOAST FLORIDA PRESBYTERY (SFP)
North Fort Myers PCA
Tuesday, May 14, 2024

Business Referred to the Review of Session Records Committee: None

Statement of Major Issues Addressed
Minutes from 2023 were reviewed for Bay, Cornerstone, and Providence. Minutes from
July 2022 — June 2023 were reviewed for Faith. Minutes from 2022/2023 were reviewed
for Covenant Naples. The minutes from July 2021 — June 2022 and July 2022 — June
2023 were not submitted from El Shaddai and should be submitted to the Committee by
August 23, 2024. The Committee thanks each of these Sessions for their cooperation in
the process and rejoices that God is at work in His churches. It is obvious to the Committee
that though we often face difficult situations in the life of the Church, the elders of the
Church are diligently pursuing the shepherding of God’s flock.
NOTE:
e Minutes sent to the committee do not need to be signed, but a signed copy should
be available, and the minutes submitted noting this with /S/ after the signatory.
e Submission of minutes should include a current copy of the Standing Rules and any
other guiding documents used for Session meetings.

Recommendations:

1. The Committee makes the following recommendation concerning the following
minutes.

1.1 That the minutes of the Bay

d. Be approved without exception: 1/10/23; 1/24/23; 2/28/23; 3/14/23; 3/28/23;
4/11/23; 4/12/23 Congregational; 4/25/23; 5/23/23; 6/27/23; 7/25/23;
8/22/23; 9/36/23; 10/10/23; 10/22/23; 10/24/23; 11/14/23; 11/28/23;
12/12/23.

. Be approved with exceptions of form reported to Session: None

f. Be approved with exceptions of substance: 2/7/23; 4/12/23 Congregational;

4/30/23; 11/6/23; 12/12/23.

2/7/23; 4/12/23 Congregational (BCO 24-1): No record that new elder
candidates, not previously ordained, were trained and examined.

4/30/23 (BCO 24-6): No minutes of meeting to ordain/install new elders
submitted.

11/6/23; 12/12/23 (BCO 12-5.a, 57-6: No minutes for commission established
to examine new members submitted.

SUNCOAST FLORIDA PRESBYTERY — 66™ STATED MEETING, MAY 14, 2024 - NFM 52



1.2 That the minutes of the Cornerstone:

d. Be approved without exception: 2/16/23; 3/16/23; 4/20/23; 5/18/23; 8/17/23;
9/21/23; 10/19/23; 11/16/23; 12/21/23.

e. Be approved with exceptions of form reported to Session: General

f. Be approved with exceptions of substance: 1/19/23; 7/13/23.

1/19/23 (BCO 25-5): No minutes of Congregational Meeting as reported in
Stated meeting minutes were submitted.

7/13/23 (BCO 38-3.a): No record of reason for dismissal of members.

1.3 That the minutes of Covenant Naples:

d. Be approved without exception: 1/11/22; 1/13/22; 3/24/22; 5/17/22; 5/19/22;
716/22; 7/11/22; 8/15/22; 8/25/22; 9/9/22; 9/12/22; 11/7/22; 11/14/22; 1/3/23;
1/9/23; 2/26/23 Congregational; 3/7/23; 4/3/23; 4/10/23; 4/10/23; 5/8/23;
5/8/23; 6/5/23; 6/21/23; 7/5/23; 7/10/23; 8/1/23; 8/7/23; 8/14/23; 9/5/23;
9/11/23; 9/19/23; 10/8/23 Congregational; 11/7/23; 11/13/23; 12/4/23.

e. Be approved with exceptions of form reported to Session: General

f. Be approved with exceptions of substance: 2/27/22 Congregational; 3/9/23;
10/5/23

2/27/22 Congregational (BCO 24-6): No record of ordination/installation of
new officers.

3/9/23 (BCO 24-6): Ordination/installation of officers is to be done in the
presence of the congregation as a duly called meeting of the Session.

10/5/23 (BCO 25-2): Time requirement of one week notification for calling a
congregational meeting was not met.

1.4 That the minutes of Faith:

a. Be approved without exception: 7/25/22; 8/8/22; 8/21/22; 9/12/22; 10/2/22
Congregational; 10/10/22; 10/17/22; 11/6/22 Congregational; 11/14/22;
12/12/22; 1/9/23; 2/5/23 Congregational; 2/13/23; 2/27;23/ 3/27/23;
4/24/23; 5/22/23.

b. Be approved with exceptions of form reported to Session: None

c. Be approved with exceptions of substance: General

General (BCO 12-5.b): No record that Deacon’s minutes were reviewed.

SUNCOAST FLORIDA PRESBYTERY — 66™ STATED MEETING, MAY 14, 2024 - NFM 53



1.5 That the minutes of Providence:

a. Be approved without exception: 1/1/23; 1/9/23; 1/9/23; 2/13/23; 3/12/23
Congregational; 3/13/23; 4/10/23; 4/10/23; 5/8/23; 5/16/23; 7/10/23,;
7/17/23; 8/14/23; 9/11/23; 10/9/23; 11/12/23 Congregational; 11/13/23;
12/11/23.

b. Be approved with exceptions of form reported to Session: General

c. Be approved with exceptions of substance: 10/9/23.

10/9/23 (BCO 24-1): No record that officer candidates were examined by the
Session.

Committee Members Present: TE David Stewart (Stated Clerk); TE Robert Dillard; TE
Dwight Dolby; RE Gordon Graham.

SUNCOAST FLORIDA PRESBYTERY — 66™ STATED MEETING, MAY 14, 2024 - NFM 54



